MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
To Be Held in the Council Chambers
Tuesday, August 6th, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.
Council’s Regular Meeting Agenda

For consideration:

1. OPENING
a) Adoption of Agenda
b) Disciosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
a) Regular Council Meeting of July 2, 2019
b) Regular Meetings of Manitoulin Centennial Manor Board of May 16 and
June 20, 2019
¢) Regular Meeting of Manitoulin Planning Board of June 25, 2019
d) Regular Meeting of Manitoulin East Municipal Airport Commission of July 8, 2019

4., DELEGATIONS
None
5. REPORTS

a) Tax Collector's Status Report
b) Treasurer's Expenditures/Budget Review June 30th

6.ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS

a) Accounts for Payment: General: $295,349.56 Payroll: $ 48,590.80
b) Curling Club Tax Rebate Request
c) Fire Department Purchase Requests



d) Consent Application B08/19
e) SPCA Mobile Clinic Opportunity
f) Lalonde Road Allowance Opening Request (Roll # 7-001)

. INFORMATION ITEMS

a) Ministry of Municipal Affairs: Provincial Policy Statements Review
b) Public Health Sudbury & Districts: Transforming Public Health
c) Manitoulin Centennial Manor: AGM Notice

. BY-LAWS

a) By-law # 19-11 Leask Bay Shores Lane Maintenance Agreement
b) By-law # 19-12 Lentir Employment Contract

. IN CAMERA

a) Property Issues
b) Personnel Issues

. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, July 2, 2019 at 7:00
p.m.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councillor Hugh Moggy
Councilior Dave McDowell
Councillor Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Ron Cooper, Public Works Superintendent
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Jackie White, PEC
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief

OPENING:

#163-13-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business with a quorum of members present at 7:00

p.m., with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.
CARRIED

AGENDA:

#164-13-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT the agenda for this meeting be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Page 1 of 5



Mayor Ham and Council extended their tanks to the staff, fire fighters and other
volunteers who worked to provide the Canada Day festivities and fireworks. The
event is a benefit to the community.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#165-13-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of June 18, 2019 be accepted.

CARRIED

#166-13-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Economic Development Committee Meeting of
June 18, 2019 be accepted.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:
NONE

REPORTS:

#167-13-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy

THAT we accept the Treasurers Report: Ontario Regulation 284/09 2019
Budget as presented.

CARRIED

#168-13-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT we accept the Interim Branding Report to Council as presented.

CARRIED

#169-13-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy

THAT we acknowledge receipt of the Manitowaning DWSI Report from the
MOECC.

CARRIED

Page 2 of 5



ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#170-13-19 D. McDowell — H. Moggy
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

General: $132,037.22
AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#28938 through #28974 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#171-13-19 H. Moggy — D. McDowell
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

Payroll: $21,843.71

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#28931 through #28937 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#172-13-19 R. Maguire — C. Jones

THAT Council agrees to close Queen Street from Albert Street to Arthur Street
on Sunday, July 21%! from 8:30 am till 10:30 am for the purposes of hoiding a
soapbox derby on Summerfest Weekend.

CARRIED

#173-13-19 C. Jones — R. Maguire

THAT we add universal symbol boards to the two ‘Welcome to Manitowaning’
signs for a cost not to exceed $ 1,000.00 using Beacon Images.

CARRIED

#174-13-19 R. Maguire -C. Jones

THAT WHEREAS the following Tenders were received for the provision of

aggregates (inclusive of HST):

Mike Varey Excavating $71,964.05
Calvin Pearson and Son $62,856.25

NOW THEREFORE THAT the tender of Calvin Pearson and Son be accepted.
CARRIED

Page 3 of §



#175-13-19 R. Maguire — C. Jones
THAT WHEREAS the following tenders were received for the ballfield
rehabilitation project:

Aggregates. Mike Varey Excavating: $53,517.12

Fencing: Mike Varey Excavating: $91,037.77
M&G Fencing: $57,630.00

AND WHEREAS even with the lowest tenders combined, the costs exceed the
project budget;

NOW THEREFORE THAT staff review and make recommendations to Council
prior to the next meeting.

CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

NONE

BY-LAWS:

#176-13-19 C. Jones — R. Maguire

THAT By-law # 19-08, being a by-law to set the tax Ratios for municipal
purposes for the year 2019 be given first, second and third readings and enacied
in Open Council.

CARRIED

#177-13-19 R. Maguire - C. Jones

THAT By-law # 19-09, being a by-law to adopt the tax rates and to further
provide for penalty and interest in default thereof for 2019 be given first, second
and third reading and enacted in open Council.

CARRIED

#178-13-19 C. Jones -R. Maguire

THAT By-law # 19-10, being a by-law to set the annual water rates for the
Sunsite Estates Subdivision and the annual water and wastewater rates for
Manitowaning be given first, second and third readings and enacted in open
Council.

CARRIED

Page 4 of 5



CLOSED SESSION:

#179-13-19 R. Maguire — C. Jones
THAT in accordance with By-law # 02-02 as amended and Section 239 of the
Municipal Act as amended, Council proceed to a Closed Session (in camera) at
7:20 pm in order to attend to a matter pertaining to:
a) Proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality
or local board.

CARRIED
#180-13-19 C. Jones — R. Maguire
THAT we adjourn from our closed session at 7:55 pm, accept the Minutes of the

Closed Session of June 18, 2019 and resume our Regular Meeting.

CARRIED

CLOSING:

#181-13-18 R. Maguire — C. Jones
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.

CARRIED

David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

8:00 p.m.

These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until
approved by Council.

Page 5§ of §



Manitoulin Centennial Manor
Board of Management Meeting
Thursday, May 16, 2019

Present: Aurel Rivet, Wendy Gauthier, Pat MacDonald, Hugh Moggy, Dan Osborne, Art Hayden,

Tamara Beam; Administrator, Debbie Selent; DOC

Regrets: Dawn Orr, Keith Clement; Extendicare Regional Director

Guest:

1.0

2.0
2719

3.0
28/19

4.0

29/19

6.0
30/19

Call to order
Meeting called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Chair, Pat MacDonald

Approval of Agenda
Moggy/Gauthier
That we approve the agenda with the ASA Resolution added in the Extendicare Report

Approval of Minutes
Osbome/Rivet
That we approve the minutes of the April 18th', 2019 board meeting

...carried
Business Arising from Minutes
Honeywell — The Board reviewed the semi-annual payment schedule for the 2™ phase of the
Heating & Cooling system. Discussed the quarterly payment term as an alternate option.

Rivet/Osborne
That we approve the motion to change the semi-annual payment term to the quarterly payment

term for 5 years starting 2019

...carried

A letter was received from a family member regarding their concerns with long-term care. One
of the issues was discussed at the Family Council and an answer will be provided at the May
meeting. Follow related to current policy has been brought forward to Extendicare, and a
response has been sent to the family member.

Correspondence
Letter received from M. Bond
Letter received from R. Assignewee

Administrator’s Report
Moggy/Rivet
That we accept the Administrator’s Report as presented by Tamara Beam
...carried



7.0 Extendicare Report

31/19 Rivet/Moggy
That we approve the Financial Statements at April 30th, 2019 as presented by Tamara Beam in
the Administrator’s report

...carried

32/19 Rivet/Osborne
That we remove all former Board members and Michelle Bond, the former Administrator from
all accounts at the TD Bank of Canada, including the cheque signing authority. We will
replace with Tamara Beam, Administrator, and Board Members: Wendy Gauthier and Dawn
Orr to all accounts, and the cheque signing authority. This will require 2 signatures of the

individuals with authority to manage accounts.
...carried

33.19 Rivet/Osborne
That we complete the corporate resolution to make a change to the shareholder account with

the AST Trust Company for Manitoulin Centennial Manor. We authorize by this resolution that
Tamara Beam, Administrator, and Board Members: Wendy Gauthier and Dawn Orr will have
the authority to do any act or thing along with specimens of their signatures. This will require
two signatures of the individuals with authority to manage accounts
...carried

34.19 Rivet/Osborne
That we transfer the interest from the Endowment fund annually to the Fundraising account to
be used for the current fundraising project

...carried

8.0 Fundraising Update
Current balance is 78 485.34. We will be moving forward with e-transfers. They will be
managed by a separate account, and the money received will be transferred to the main account.
IT will be incorporating a writable form on our website for any person to complete in order to

have a charitable receipt provided.

9.0 Board Elections
Nominations for Board Chair opened by Tamara Beam
Moved by H. Moggy to nominate Pat MacDonald for Board Chair
Second by Dan Osborne
No other nominations were made
Nominations closed by Tamara Beam
Pat MacDonald agreed to stand for this position

Nominations for Board Vice Chair opened by Tamara Beam

Moved by Dan Osbome to nominate Ariel Rivet for Board Vice Chair
Second by Hugh Moggy

No other nominations were made

Nominations closed by Tamara Beam

Aurel Rivet agreed to stand for this position



35/19 Rivet/Moggy
That we now go “in camera” at | 1:10to discuss correspondence from an identifiable individual

...carried
At this time both the DOC & reporter were asked to leave
36/19 Osborme/Rivet
That we to come “out of camera™ at 11:20
...carried

10.0  Meeting Date
The next regular board meeting will be held on Thursday, June 20 th, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

11.0. Adjournment
37/19 Rivet/Moggy
That we now adjourn the meeting at 11:25 p.m. There will be no scheduled meeting in August

2019 unless there is an emergency.
...carried



"assist

Administrator's Report

HOME: Manitoulin Centennial Manor

REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF: April 2019

Occupancy: (if under 97%; discussions with LHIN, etc.)

» 99.3% YTD

» CCAC waiting list of 32 applicants
Compliance Update and any Outstanding items:
N/A

Community Linkages ( Ministry Initiatives ; LHIN; CCAC)
N/A
Risk Report:

1. Fire Safety
(Dates of Fire Drill)

Days Evening | Nights ‘Comments/Issues
e 2 \Identified at Fire
April 5, 2019 April 30, 2019 | Drill Debrief Meeting |

2. Operational /Physical Plant issues:

DIETARY
Staffing as improved in this department.

NURSING
For the month of April the following shifts were filled by agency due to unfilled
vacancies despite our best efforts to recruit.
PSW - 12
RPN -3
RN-4

ENVIRONMENTAL
No issues to report at this time
3. Compilaints {(Potentially Contentious Issues) - Attach Resident Issue
Summary Form:
4. L.R./H.R issues / grievances:
We were unsuccessful at the ONA Conciliation so an application has been submitted
for an Arbitration hearing. This hearing is scheduled in October

5. Outbreaks details

6. Regulatory Visits and/or orders received — (MOL, Public Health, Fire etc...)




EXTENDICARE +

assist

7. Most Recent Financials Received — Month: April 2019

Envelope

Over / under spent amt

$

Reason for
Variance

Action plan to
address

Nursing {include

Over expenditure of $ 17,

RAIl, BSO,RPN etc) | 624 compared to budget.
Programs Underspent by $5 800 Surplus used to
compared to budget. offset Nursing
deficit.
Food Underspent by $364 Surplus used to

compared to budget.

offset Nursing deficit

Accommodation

Underspent by $24, 006
compared to budget.

8. Capital Expenditures

9. R & M Expenditures

10.Accounts receivables (over 90 days) - confirm that you have reviewed this

report with your OC and follow up action is in progress

11. Additional Information

12.Quality Indicators — QUIP/CIHI
Comments on Progress — Any concerns, roadblocks to meeting target
To be discussed in further detail by the DOC




Manitoulin Centennial Manor
Board of Management Meeting
Thursday, June 20, 2019

Present: Aurel Rivet, Wendy Gauthier, Pat MacDonald, Hugh Moggy, Dawn Orr, Keith Clement;
Extendicare Regional Director Tamara Beam; Administrator,

Regrets: Debbie Selent; DOC, Dan Osborne, Art Hayden

1.0  Call to order
Meeting called to order at 10:15 a.m. by Chair, Pat MacDonald

2.0 Approval of Agenda
38/19 Moggy/Rivet
That we approve the agenda

3.0  Approval of Minutes
39/19 Osbome/Rivet
That we approve the minutes of the May 16" Board Meeting with corrections
...carried
4.0  Business Arising from Minutes
Honeywell; payment schedule for the 2™ phase of the Heating & Cooling system. There is
an increased in the cost related to interest charges with a quarterly payment schedule.

40/19 Rivet/Osborne
That we approve the motion to return to the semi-annual payment term (June/December) to the

quarterly payment term for 5 years starting 2019

...carried
Correspondence
» Letter received from M. Bond
Quote from the oven (above the approved budget)
~ Quote for the elevator guard (above approved budget)

v

41/19 Orr/Moggy
That we defer the quotes for the oven, and elevator guard till October 2019

...carried
6.0  Administrator’s Report
42/19 Orr/Gauthier
That we accept the Administrator’s Report as presented by Tamara Beam
...carried

7.0 Extendicare Report
43/19 Orr/Moggy
That we approve the Financial Statements for May 31%, 2019 as presented by Keith Clement,

Regional Director.
...carried



The MOH decreased funding from 2% to [%. This will impact the 2019-2020 negatively by
approximately $70, 000. There was a slight increase in the current CMI. We will be
reviewing the amount of agency used, and continue to recruit in order to help ensure that we
remain within budget. We will review the planned maintenance schedule, and may be able to
defer some items till next year depending on the financials closer to the end of the year.

8.0 Fundraising Update
Current balance is 79047. 34. We will be moving forward with e-transfers. They will be

managed by a separate account, and the money received will be transferred to the main account.
The website will have include all options available to donate, and how this can be done.
However, we will not be able to incorporate a writable form. A group email has been set up to
accept the e-transfers for our facility.

44/19 That we approve to have Peggy Smith, Office Clerk on the email notification when a donation

through e-transfer has been made.
...carried

9.0  Review of Board Bi-laws
The bi-laws have been reviewed. Tamara Beam, Administrator to make the proposed

changes, and email to all board members

45/19 Orr/Moggy
That we now go “in camera” at 11:35 to discuss correspondence from an identifiable individual

...carried

46/19 Orr/Rivet
That we to come “out of camera™ at 12:15
...carried

10.0  Meeting Date
The next regular board meeting will be held on Thursday, July 18, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

11.0 Adjournment
47/19 Orr/Moggy
That we now adjourn the meeting at 12:20 p.m. There will be no scheduled meeting in August

2019 unless there is an emergency.
...carried



EXTENDICARE ¢

‘assist

Administrator’s Report

HOME: Manitoulin Centennial Manor

REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF: May 2019

Occupancy: (if under 97%; discussions with LHIN, etc.)

» 99.3% YTD

» CCAC waiting list of 32 applicants
Compliance Update and any Qutstanding items:
N/A

Community Linkages { Ministry Initiatives ; LHIN; CCAC)
N/A
Risk Report:

1. Fire Safety
(Dates of Fire Drill)

Days Evening { Nights | Comments/Ilssues
_ | Identified at Fire.
May 21, 2019 May 16, 2019 Drill Debrief Meeting |

2. Operational /Physical Plant issues:

DIETARY
Staffing as improved in this department.

NURSING
For the month of May the following shifts were filled by agency due to unfilled
vacancies despite our best efforts to recruit. We have hired 2 RPNs, and 3 PSWs
this month
PSW - 28
RPN-0
RN -3

ENVIRONMENTAL
No issues to report at this time
3. Complaints (Potentially Contentious Issues) - Attach Resident Issue
Summary Form:
4. L.R./H.R issues / grievances:
We have one grievance related to seniority when off on extended leave. They have
requested a mediator. We are working with Extendicare for resolution.

We are currently working on a ONA deal in regards to their contract. Awaiting for
ONA to respond




EXTENDICARE +

assist

5. Qutbreaks details

6. Regulatory Visits and/or orders received — (MOL, Public Health, Fire etc...)

7. Most Recent Financials Received — Month: May 2019

Envelope

Over/ under. spent amt

$

‘Reason for
Variance

Action plan to

‘address

Nursing (include
RAIl, BSO,RPN etc)

Over expenditure of
$17, 624 compared to
budget.

Programs Underspent by Surplus used to
$7 716 compared to offset Food/Nursing
budget. deficit.

Food Over expenditure by

$3 701 compared to
budget.

Accommodation

Underspent by $24, 006
compared to budget.

8. Capital Expenditures

9. R & M Expenditures

10.Accounts receivables (over 90 days) — confirm that you have reviewed this

report with your OC and follow up action is in progress

11. Additional Information

12.Quality Indicators — QUIP/CIHI
Comments on Progress — Any concerns, roadblocks to meeting target
To be discussed in further detail by the DOC




TIHMTOULIN
PLATNG BOARD

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - P.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1HO
@ 705-282-2237 & 705-282-3142

June 26, 2019
MINUT F PLANNING BOARD MEETING - Jun 201

At a Meeting of the Maniloulin Planning Board, held in the Board Room at the Planning Board
Office, Gore Bay, Ontario, on Tuesday, June 257, 2019, the following Members of Planning Board
were pressnt;

1. L. Hayden 6. K. Noland
2, D. Osborme 7 R. Stephans
3. £, Russel! 8. R. Brown
4 D. Ham g D. Head
5. l. Anderson

Regrets: L. Addison

Also in attendance were:

M. Bouffard, applicant, File No. B07-19;

M. Sloss, applicant, File No. B04-19; and

R. Thirkill, interested party, Fila No, B06-19.
There were no other interested parties or members of the general public or press in attendance.
The Masting was called to Order at 7:01 P.M. by Chair R. Stephens, who welcomed all present.
Tha Chair asked If there were any Board Members who wished to declare a conflict of interest with
any of the itams listed on the agenda or having to do with the previous Board Meeting of April 11",
2018. K. Noland, Board Member, declarad a Conflict of Interest with Consent File No. BO-19 and
compleled the requited Declaration Form. There were no other conflicts declared.
1. ORDER CF BUSINESS

The Chair requested the adoption of the order of business, with the addition of item
4. d) Request o be Heard

MOTION

It was moved by D. Osbome and seconded by K. Noland that the Order of Business be adopted,
as amended, - Carried.

2, MINUTES OF PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING - April 11™, 2019

The Chair announced that the Minutes of the Board Meeting held April 11™, 2019 had been
circulated to all Board Members and requested that any errors or omissions be stated.

There being no errors or omissions, a motion was moved by L. Hayden and seconded by D. Ham
that the Minutes be adopted as circulated, - Carried.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING
- April 11", 2019.

There was nane.

3. VARIABLE EXPENDITURES

There wera no questions of the variable expenditures as circulated.
MOTION

It was moved by D. Ham and seconded by I. Anderson that the variable expenditures be accepted
as presented, - Carried.

4.8) PRESENTATION OF APPLICATIONS FOR CONSENT
The Chair announced that the applications for consent to sever would now be heard,

Nate: For the sake of continuity the detalls and decisions of the presentations will be so recorded
in the usual fashion toward the end of the Minutes.



Minutes of Board Meeting -2-
June 25", 2019

4.b) REVIEW OF CONSENT FILE NO'S: B07-16 AND B08-16

The Secretary-Treasurer gave a brief review of Consent File No's. BO7-16 and B08-16, Township

of Sandfield, in which Decision was deferred on June 28, 2016 In order for the applicants to

proceed with their application to the Boundaries Acl, due to a propenty line dispute between

neighbours. She received an email on June 21, 2018, from J. Austin, apElicant. explaining that an

gd]oumment had been granted and a new hearing Is set for the 17", 18 , and 28", of September
019.

c) REVIEW OF CONSENT FILE NO. B10-18

The Secretary-Treasurer gave a brief review of Consent Fite No. 810-18 and reported that the file
is about to lapse on June 29, 2019, She is waiting on a transfer of land form to convey Lot 1, Conc.
V, Township of Blllings, from the landowner to Mr, and Mrs. Balfe, which will provide clear
title/ownership 1o the land.

The agent for the application, by telephone on May 13", 2019, was lo provide the Planning Board
with a letter explaining that the landowner could not be locatedfound and he may not be able to
complete the file as proposed. To date no letter has been received.

The Secretary-Treasurer requested support from the Board to consider an Application for
Validation of Title if the landowner cannot be found/iocated 1o sign the transfer of land. Under
Section 57 of the Planning Act this is another way to complete the transaction.

Discussion resuilted in the following:

MOTION

It was moved by K. Noland and seconded by |. Anderson that the Secretary-Treasurer accept an
Application for Validation of Title with the Application Fee of $725.00 to correct a land fitle issua
should Consent File No. B10-18 not be able to be completed as proposed and lapses, in order to
correct a Planning Act contravention and provide Mr. and Mrs. Baife with clear Title to Lot 1, Conc,
V. Township of Billings.....Carried Unanimously.

d) REQUEST TO BE HEARD - TOWNSHIP OF DAWSON

The Secretary-Treasurer explained that a landowner had provided an email and a photo requesting
the Board's support to allow two portable storage containers located without permit{s) lo remain
on his property at #24292 Hwy 540, Township of Dawson.

She read the following email, received on June 11™, 2018 from the landowner, D. Lioyd:

*To Whom It May Concern,

1 purchased the property at 24292 Highway 540 (Dawson township, Con8, Lot9,10) approximately
5 years ago. Since then 1 have made continuous improvements to the property including tearing down
an old, irreparable house and building o new dwelling, putting up a new fence and gates, repairing
and painting the outbuildings so that they are more atiractive to people who may be passing by,
keeping the grass maintained, etc. [ have also cleaned up an old chicken coop and turned it into o
sugar shack so that afier over 50 years of not having an operating sugar bush , we are now back in
operation. The locals are delighted with this along with the other improvements we have done to the
property.

Talso have a tenant farmer that farms 45 ncres, this year he is planting wheat. Again, reclaiming the
land and improving.

Last fall I tore down and remaved the remnants of the barn foundation and leveled off the land. At
the same time [ wes looking for more storage capacity for farm implements and supar bush
equipment. Where the old bam foundation was and the ground leveled, I installed 2 sea containers
(8'x20°). They have been painted green to blend in with the surroundings and are definitely great for
storage, They are water tight, wind proof, free of mice and squirrels and very secure. Unfortunately
the same can not be said for the other outbuildings on the property. My plan is to one day add a roof
over the sea contairers and walls to protect them even more.

Ltake great pride in my property and definitely would not want something on my property that is an
eye sore to me or my neighbors. This year [ want to put red metal siding on the sugar shack so that
it Iooks better and blends with the other buildings on property.

The sea containers are approximately 600 feet from the road and the width of a Jot from the closest
neighbors. I am asking for a 2oning amendment so that I may keep these on my property and to
continue to make improvements. Thank you for your attention.'



Minutes of Board Meeting -3-
June 25", 2019

4.d) REQUEST TO BE HEARD - TOWNSHIP OF DAWSON - continued

The Secretary-Treasurer informed the Board that there is no provision in Zoning By-law No. 96-01
for portable storage containers and and thers has not besn any approvals given for portable
storage containers in the for the Unincorporated Townships of Robinson and Dawson. The Board
requested the Saecrelary-Treasurer to contact the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation
(MPAC) to determine if the portable storage containers are required to be anchored to the ground
in order to be assessed. Discussion of the Board resulted in tha following:

MOTION

It was moved by L. Hayden and secondad by |. Anderson that the Secretary-Treasurer inform the
landowner that upon the submission of a complete Amendment Application with the Application Fee
of $725.00 and a Zoning Conformity Permit Application with Application Fee of $500.00, the Board
will consider the request.....Carried Unanimously.

5. GENERAL, REGULAR AND NEW BUSINESS
}] By-law Enforcement for Townships of Robinson and Dawson

The Secretary-Treasurer gave an update to the Board that staff member Jake Diebolt sent out
letters regarding possible contraventions {(non-complying bulldings and non-conforming uses) to
Zoning By-law No. 96-01 for tha Townships of Robinson and Dawsan, from his By-law Enforcement
site visits that were completed in November 2018. Four responses have been received to the
Planning Board office and It appears that the land owners will be submitting applications 1o bring
their properties into Conformity with the Zoning By-law.

The Secretary-Treasurer also reported that J. Diebolt, had completed site visits in May 2019 and
will be sending out letters regarding pessible additional contraventions to Zoning By-law No. 96-01
for the Townships of Robinson and Dawson.

if) Final Municipal Requisitions 2019
The Secretary-Treasurer reported that all Final Municipal Requisitions have been received.
i) Deer Management Meeting - April 24", 2019

The Secretary-Treasurer informed the Board that L. Addison, Deer Management Representative,
had not been able to attend the annual Mesting held at tha Kagawong Park Centre on Wednesday,
April 24, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. However, Board Memnbers 1. Andarson and L. Hayden had attended.
Mr. Anderson gave a brlef report of the meeting and stated that the article in the May 3", 2019
edition of the Manitoulin West Recorder, gave an accurate and informative review of that meeting.

iv) Municipal By-law Updates

The Secrelary-Treasurer reported that she had met with five of the eight Municipalitias to discuss
the updating of their Zoning By-laws as required by the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
(MMAH) which Is to be completed by October 2021, and to review the text and mapping of their
current Zoning By-laws. The Planning Board office will provide the new/revised mapping for the
updated Municipal By-laws. It is anticipated that a consultant will be hired to draft the text of the
individual By-laws in 2020.

v) Natural Herilage System

The Secretary-Treasurer informed the Board that she will be arranging to have an information
session regarding preparing a Natural Heritage System that meels the needs of the Manitoulin
Planning Area, as identified in Ecoregion 6E, and as required by lhe Provincial Policy Statemant
2014, to be completed by October 2022. The information session Is 1o explain what a Natural
Heritage System is, collect information, have discussions about the system, and hopefully form a
committee to assist with implementing the system. The Board Members will be notified and a
Notice will be published in the local papers, once a date and time has been confirmed.,

vi) Conflict of Interest Declaration Form

The Secretary-Treasurer explained that a form has been created, which is to be completed, signed,
and read when a Board Member or a Planning Board Staff Member declares a Conflict of Interest,



Minutes of Board Meeting .
June 25", 2019

5.vii) OACA Conference - North York Ontario - June 02-05, 2019
{Ontario Assaciation of Committee of Adjustments and Consent Granting Authorities)

The Secretary-Treasurer thanked the Board for supporting her attendance at the annual OAGA
Conference in North York in June 2019. She was not able to attend all of the sessions as there
were several sessions going on at the time. There were two sessions, 'Ask a Lawyer’ and ‘Ask a
Planner’ which have already proven helpful with a couple of planning applications. There were great
networking opportunities that have proven to be beneficial. She has already contacted two
members who have applied to the Ministry of the Attorney General to establish a ‘set fee fine
schedule’, which she is currently working on,

viil)  Bill 108
For Infermation purposes, the Board was advised that Bill 108 had received 3™ reading and

received Royal Assent on June 6", 2019. Atlached lo the agenda was a summary of the Bill, that
had been provided from the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO).

PRESENTATION OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO SEVER
The Chalr announced that the purpose of this phase of the meeting is:
(a) to consider applications for consent under Section 52 of the Planning Act,
(b) to make decision in regard to the applications scheduled to be heard, and,
explained that this phase Is open to the public and any interested parties will be

given the opportunity to speak in support or oppose an application.

The Chair then asked if any Board Members have or wish to declare a *Conflict of Interest®, at this
meeting or previous meeting. There were none.

Following is the fist of Applications for Consent considered at this meeting.

Moved By Seconded By
1. B04-19 E. Ausssll R. Brown
2, B05-19 R. Brown K. Noland
3. B06-19 D. Osborne D. Ham
4, BO7-19 L. Hayden R. Brown

It was moved and seconded that the above applications be conditionally approved, subject to all
conditions being fulfilled as stated in the Decisions. - Carried.



Minutes of Board Meeting =5-
June 25™, 2019

Application File No.:__B04-19 No. of Members Present:___ 9
Date of Decision: June 25 2019
Location of Property: Lot 24 and Pa 25, Conc. IX 24 and Lot 25,
Conc. wnship of Campbell, Municipali f ntral _Manitoulin
District of Manitoulin
DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Marie Margaret
Sloss is to provide for the creation of a new lot, being part Lot 25, Cone. IX having frontages of
*342.6 M. on Evergreen Drive, a maintained municipal road and £832.6 M. on Highway No. 542,
a provincially maintained highway, and a depth of +402 M., thereby containing an area of +39 Hec.
According to the application this vacant land is to be conveyed to family members for
recreational/deer hunting purposas.

The land to be retained, consisting of Lot 24, Conc. IX, Lot 24, Cone. X and Part of Lot 25, Conc.
X, has a frontage of +1,684 M. on Highway No. 542, a provincially maintained Highway, and a
depth of 1,005 M., thereby containing an area of +119 Hec. The applicant’s dwelling, barn and
accessory sheds are [ocated within this land.

Services consist of private well and private individual septic system. No new services are proposed
for the severed land at this time.

Access is via existing entrances from Highway No. 542, a provincially maintained highway.

Following consultation with the Ministry of Transportation, as part of the preliminary review, the
foliowing commenls were raceived from Carla Riche, Corrider Management Planner, on May 14,
2019:

‘The minisiry has no objection to the below severance to allow for 1 retained and 1 severed
lot for residentialffarm uses, with each lot having 1 separate entrance onlo Highway
542, The applicant should ba made aware that Ministry of Transportation of Ontario {MTO)
permits will be required. MTO building/land use permits are required prior to the
construction of any proposed buildings, seplic systems, walls etc, located within 45m of the
MTO right-of-way (ROW) fimits or within a 180m radius of interseclions along Highway
542. An MTO Enirance permilfs) is required, for entrances along a highway, prior to the
construction of any new entrances, the upgrading of entrances or o reflect any changes
In land use or ownership. MTO Sign permit(s) are required for the placement of any signs
within 400 m of the limit of the highway.

The applicant should contact Mr. Desmond Grant, Cortidor Management Officer, at our
Sudbury office by phone at 705-564-7707 or by e-mail at Desmond, Grant @ontario.ca to
discuss the focation of the new residential entrance, and for further information with respect
to MTO permit and setback requirements. MTO permits can be obtainad by applying online
at hitps://www.herns.mto. gov.on.ca/.

If you have any questions you are welcome fo contact me.’

A copy of the MTO comments were sent to the agent for the application, via e-mail, on May 15,
2018,

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and zoned Rural ( B} and Agriculture {A). There
are no land use changes proposed at this time.

The farm related structure located within Lot 24, Conc. X, mests the requirements of the Minimum
Distance Separation (MDS) Formulae as required by the Ministry of Agriculture Food and Rural
Affairs (OMAFRA), Residential and farm related uses are proposed 1o continue i.e, pasture, hay
removal, This proposal appears to have no negative impact on agricultural pursuits.

From information available a municipal drain, known as the Noland Drain, is within the subject land.
Saction 65 of the Drainage Act will appliss and a reassessment may be required.

From information available, habilat ior Bobolink and Eastern Meadowlark were identitied within the
subject land,



Minutes of Board Meeting -G-
June 25", 2019

Application File No, B04-19
June 25, 2019 - continued

The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2014 states under Section 2.1.7:

‘Development and site alteration shall not be permitted in habitat of endangered species
and threatened species, except in accordance with provincial and federal requirements.’

it is considered that the Species at Risk {SAR) would have no impact on the severance proposal
as no new development/construction is proposed. It is recommended that if/fwhen future
development or change in land use within the severed or retained land is ever proposed, that SAR
surveys/studies ars done to eliminate any harm to the species.

A potential Wildland Fire Hazard was identified within the subject land.
The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2014 states under Section 3.1.8:

‘Development shall generally be directed to area outside of lands that are unsafe for
development due to the presence of hazardous forest types for wildland fire.

Development may however be permitied in lands with hazardous forest typas for wildland
fire where the risk is mitigated in accordance with wildland fire assessment and mitigation
standards,’

Due to the location and size of the proposed Iot(s) and from information and satsllite imagery
available identifying areas of heavy tree cover, there appears lo be sufficient land to provide
building envelopes, site alieratien, tree removal, and/or access routes, etc. with appropriate
separation distances outside the area of influence that would conform to the Natura Heritage
Policies of the PPS 2014.

It is recommended that a mitigation plan to reduce the intensity of a forest fire by thinning or
removing trees and aflowing it to be extinguished more easily be submitted to the Municipality at
the time of any development/construction/building permits.

There does not appear to be any adverse impacts {o policies expressed by the Provincial Policy
Statement (PPS) 2014.

This application was circulated on May 23", 2019 1o the Municipality of Central Manitoulin and to
all property owners within 60 metres, and by the posting of a notice, clearly visible and legible from
a public highway or other place 1o which the public has access, as required by Ontario Regulation
197/96.

The Municipality of Central Manitoulin advised they have no concerns and recommend consentbe
granted and note that there is a municipal drain within the subject land.

There have baen no inquiries or comments received as a result of circulation to property owners
within 60 matres and the posting of the Natice.

Marie Sloss, landownsr, was in attendance during consideration of the application.

There was no one else in attendance who wished to speak in support or opposition to the
application.

Consent is tentatively granted subject to the following conditions:

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one
year from the date of the notice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land form(s) prepared by a solicitorlawyer, and
b) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which Is et out the entire legal description of

the parcel(s) given conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the
parties identified on the Transfer of Land {orm.



Minutes of Board Meeting oy 8
June 25", 2019

Application File No. B04-19
June 25, 2019 - continued

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

}] a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number and
signature as evidence of its deposit thersin, illustrating the parcel(s} to which the consent
approval relates;

or
a boundary line survey identitying the new Iot line, not identified by a registered Plan of
Survey, resulting from the severance;

i) should any portion of a travelled road, which is maintained by the municipality encroach on
the subject land, that portion shall be surveyed and conveyed to the Municipality
satisfactory to the Municipality;

ili) a written canfirmation from the Municipality that any reassessment required for the subject
lands as required by Section 65 of the Drainage Act have been compleled by the landowner
satisfactory to the Municipality;

iv) a written confirmation from the Ministry of Transportation (MTO) that a Permit Application
for change of ownership has bean received and is salisfactory to MTO;

v) a {ee of $125,00 for each Transler of Land submitted for Certification; and

i) a written confirmation from the Municipality that all cutstanding municipal taxes havs been
paid.

Note: Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parcel of land being the subject of this
application.

Notg: Owners of the subject tands should be aware that the cost of maintenance of municipal
drains is prorated to landowners.

Note: Due to the potential Wildland Fire Hazard identified, building restrictions may apply.



Minutes of Board Meeting -8-
June 25", 2019

Application File No.:___B805-19 No. of Members Present:_9
Date of Dacision: Jung 25, 2019
Location of Property: Pant Lot Cone. XVII. surv Par 1, Plan 31R-845. Townshi
of Billings, Muy; i Billings and Allan Ea. fstrict of Manitoulin
DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1} of the Planning Act by Barbara and
Richard Edwards is to provida for the creation of a new lot having a frontage of +160.9 M. on
Hideaway Road, a maintained municipal road, and a depth of £251.4 M., thereby containing an
area of +4.0 Hec. The applicants wish lo convey this lot to their son for residential uses. A Building
Permit Renewal, Number 2015-14, accompanied the application for a seasonal dwelling which is
under construction within the proposed new lot located at #68 Hideaway Road.

The land lo be retainad, has fronlages of 2241.4 M. on Hideaway Road and +251.4 M. on Newburn
Road, both maintained municipal roads, and a depth of +241.4 M., thereby containing an area of
+6.0 Hec. The applicants' dwelling, storage shed, wood shed, and sauna are located on this land.,

A previous consent application, File No. 04-51C-78-1082, approved by the Ministry of Housing
provided far the creation of four new lots, surveyed as Parts 1 to 4, Plan 31R-845. Part 1, Plan
31R845 Is the tand subject to this application.

Access is via existing entrances from Hideaway Road (#68) for the severed land and via Newbum
Road (#454) for the retained land, both maintained municipal roads.

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and zoned Rural ( R). Residential uses are
proposed to continue.

Services consist of private well and compasting toilet and grey water system for the severed land
and via private well and private Individual septic system for the retained land.,

The Sudbury and District Health Unit advised they have no concems and that it appears that the
proposed severed and retained lots are capable of development for installation of a septic tank and
leaching bed system.

Following consultation with Hydro One, as part of the preliminary review, tha following comments
were recaived via emall from Steve Salt, Supervising Distribution Engineering Technician, January
29, 2019:
“Hydro One does have an unregistered easement over the subjfect land.-No new rights are
required.
-Bell Canada currently awns the poles.
-Hydro One does niot have any concemns or any conditions to be considersd in regards to
the planning application as proposed.'

From information available the subject application does not appear to have any natural heritage
or species at risk (SAR) concems.

The proposal is considered to be consistent with the Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2014,
This application was circulated on May 24™, 2019 to the Municipality of Billings and Allan East and
1o all property owners within 60 metres, and by the posting of a nolice clearly visible and legible
from a public highway or other place fo which the public has access, as required by Ontario
Regulation 197/96.

There have been no inquiries or concerns received as a result of circulation to property owners
within 80 metres and/or the posting of notice.

The Clerk for the Municipality advised on Juns 6", 2019 by Resolution No. 2019-156:

‘BE IT RESOLVED that Council for the Township of Billings recommends that consent be
granted for planning board application B05-19.....Carriad.’

There was no one In attendance who wished to speak in support or opposition to the application.



Minutes of Board Meeting -9-
Juns 25", 2019

Application File No. B05-19 - continued
June 25, 2019

Consent js tentatively granted subject to the following conditions:

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within ona
year {rom the date of the notice of decision for certification:

a)

b)

the Transter of Land form(s) prepared by a solicitor/lawyer, and

a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the antire legal dascription of
the parcel(s) given conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the
parties identified on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

i)

ii)

)

iv}

Note:

a referance plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number and
signature as evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel{s) to which the consent
approval relates;

should any portion of a traveiled road, which is maintained by the municipality encroach on
the subject land, that portion shall be surveyed and conveyed to the Municipality
satisfaclory to the Municipality;

a fes of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

a wrilten confirmation from the municipality that all outstanding municipal taxes have been
paid.

Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parcel of land being the subject of this
application.



Minutes of Board Mesting -10-
June 25%, 2019

Application File No.:__B06-19 No. of Members Present;_8
Date of Decision: __Jung 25, 2019
Location of Property: _Lots 24 and 25, Cone. V and Part Lo ne, VI, Township of
ills, Munigipali ea-Mills, District of Manitoulin
DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by David and Miriam
Kuepfer Is to provide for the creation of new lot consisting of Lots 24 & 25, Conc. V as originally
surveyed, having frontages of +804 M. on Lake Wolsey Road and 1,005 M. on Indian Paint Road,
both maintained municipal roads, and & depth of +804 M., thereby containing an area of +80 Hec.
There are no structures on this land.

The land to be retained has a frontage of £572.6 M. on Indian Point Road, a maintained municipal
road and +402 M. on Union Road, a municipality maintained given road, and a depth of 1,005 M.,
thereby containing +38.5 Hec. The applicants’ dwelling, barn, garage, and accessory shed are
located within this land.

This application was circulated on April 24, 2019 1o the Wilkwemkoong Unceded Territory and
to the United Chiefs and Councils of Mnidoo Mnising (UCCMM), as per Official Plan Policy F.5 -
Consultation and Engagement,

The Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory have not provided any comments or concerns regarding the
application, or requested additional time to do so.

The UCCMM, advised via email on May 24™, 2019 that upon review they see no issues and have
no comments.

Services consist of private well and private individual septic system for the retained land. Services
will consist of private well and private individual septic system for the severed lands when required.

Access is via Lake Wolsley Road and Indian Point Road, both maintained municipal roads. Union
Road traverses east- west through the retained land, which according to the municipalily is a given
road maintained by the municipality

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and zoned Agricultural {A) and Rural
( R). The residential and agricultural uses are proposed to continue for the retained land.
Agricultural and farm related uses are proposed for the severed land.

A livestock facility is located on the retained land. The farm related structures meet the
requiraments of the Minimum Distance Separation (MDS) Formulas as required by the Ministry of
Agriculture Food and Rural Affairs.

There is a Deer Wintering Area identitied within the severed land. Due to the size of the proposed
lot and a building envelope outside the identified habitat, the subject land does not appear to have
any natural heritage features or species at risk (SARY) concerns.

A potential Wildland Fire Hazard was identified within the subject land.

The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2014 states under Section 3.1.8:

Development shall generally be directad to area outside of lands that are unsafe for
davelopment due to the presence of hazardous forest types for witdland fire.

Developrent may however be permitied in fands with hazardous forest types for wildland
fire where the risk is mitigated in accordance with wildland fire assessment and mitigation
standards.’

Satellite Imagery identifies the areas of trea cover within the subject land. It appears there would
be building envelopes oulside the area of influence, that would conform to the Natural Heritage
Policies of the Provincial Policy Statement {PPS}) 2014,

Thers does not appear to be any adverse impacts lo policies expressed by the Provingial Policy
Statement {PPS) 2014.This proposal is considered to be in conformity with the PPS 2014.



Minutes of Board Meeting -11-
June 25™, 2019

Application File No. B0G-19 - continued
June 25, 2019

There is a drain catchment area identified within the subject lands. The drain is not considered a
municipal drain as it has never been formalized as a municipal drain. Therefore Section 65 of the
Drainage Act does not apply.

This application was circulated on May 27", 2019 to the Municipality of Burpee-Mills and to all
property owners within 60 metres and by the posting of a notice, clearly visible and legible from a
public highway or other place 1o which the public has access, as required by Ontario Regulation
197/96.

The Clerk for the Municipality of Burpea-Mills advised they have no concerns with the application
as proposed and noted that thers is a Tile Loan Program in place and provided Resolution No.
2019-73 as follows:
‘That we recommend that a condition for the approval of consent be an agreement signed
between the Municipality and the new landowner for the tile drainage outlel...Carried.’

The Clerk further commented, via email on June 18, 2019 that the Municipality is working towards
a project to move/change Union Road and that the standard condition of consent regarding a
conveyance to the Municipality of any encroachment of the roadway would not be recommended
at this time as it wouid mean more survey costs, etc. and provided Resoclution No. 2019-81 as
follows:

“Thal we approve the wording for the Kuepler Condition of consent as

‘written confirmation from the Municipality that an agreement regarding the tils drainage
outlet on the proposed severed and retained lands has been signed by the landowners,
satisfactory to the Municipality '

and
That we notify the Manitoulin Planning Board that we are not interested in owning the
section of Union Road that traversers the retained land.....Carried.”

There was a telephone call to the Office on June 5%, 2019 from T, Noble, on behalf of Western
Manitoufin Board of Trade, supporting the severance application.

There have been no other Inquiries or concems received as a result of circulation to property
owners wilhin 60 metres or the posting of the notice.

There was discussion among the Board regarding the standard condition of consent for a
conveyance of a roadway to the municipality should it encroach onto the lands subject to the
planning application.

Board Member, K. Noland, declared a conflict of interest and vacated the meeting room during
consideration and Decision of this application. At the request of Chair Stephens, Mr. Noland was
asked to explain to the Board the status of the change/movement of Union Road. The project is
an ongoing cne in which the new location of the road way is undetermined at this time and is
anlicipated to be moved along the concessions if possible. Thers would be no need to convey
Union Road to the Municipality at this time as it may meve resulting in all or part of it no longer be
located on the applicants’ land and surveys may be required during the process.

R. Thirkill, interested party, was in attendance during consideration of the application. He did not
wish to speak to Ihe application.

There was no one else in attendance who wished to speak in support or opposition to the
application.

onsent is tentativ ted subject to the following conditions:

The following documentis must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one
year from the date of the notice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land form(s) prepared by a solicilor/lawyer, and
b) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of

the parcel(s), given conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the
parties indicated on the Transfer of Land form.



Minutes of Board Mesting -12-
June 25", 2019

Application File No, B0B-19 - continued
June 25, 2019

Accompanying the transter documents shall be:

i} a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number and
signature as evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel(s) to which the consent
approval relates;

or
a boundary line survey identifying the new Iot lines resulting from the severance(s);

[}] a written confirmation from the Municipality that an agreement between tha landowner(s)
and the municipality has been signed regarding the tile drainage outlet, satisfactory to the
Municlpality;

iii) a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

iv) & written confirmation from the municipality that all outstanding municipal taxes have baen
paid.

Note: Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shali not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation o the parcel of land being the subject of this
application.

bte: Due to the potential Wildland Fire Hazard identified, building restrictions may apply.

Note: Board Member, K. Noland, declared a conftict of interest and vacated the meeting room
during consideration and Decision of this application.



Minutes of Board Mesting -13-
June 25", 2019

Application File No.:__B07-19 No. of Members Present;__9
Date of Decision: _ June 0y

Location of Property: _Part Lots 22 and 2 ne. VI, Ti hip of S ian

Municipality of Assiginack, District of Manitoulin

DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Marc Bouffard and
Katherine Bender is to provide for the creation of a new lot having frontages of +91.4 M. on
Manitowaning Bay of Lake Huron and +467.7 M. on Sunsite Estates Road, a maintained municipal
road, and a depth of £1,005 M., theraby containing an area of +42.7 Hec. This land will be together
with right-of-way over the ratained land. The applicants propose to offer this vacant land for sale
for residential uses.

The land 1o be retained has a frontage of +121.9 M. on Manitowaning Bay of Lake Huron and an
average depih of £283.9 M., thereby containing an area of £9.7 Hec. This land is subject to right-
of-way over Part 4, Plan 31R-1693 in favour of Parts 1,2 & 3, Plan 31R-1693 and will also be
subject to right-of-way in favour of the proposed severed land. According to the application the
applicants’ seasonal dwelling and garage are located within this land.

A previous Application for Consent, File No. B44-87, provided for the creation of three new lots
surveyed as Parts 1,2 & 3, Plan 31R-1693. The retained land of that application is the land subject
to this application.

This application was circulaled on April 23, 2019 to the Wiikwemkoong Uncedad Territory and
1o the United Chieis and Councils of Mnidoo Mnising (UCCMM), as per OHicial Plan Policy F.5 -
Consultation and Engagement.

Saul Bomberry, UCCMM, advised via email on May 23", 2019 that the UCCMM has no comments
or concerns with the application.

The Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory have not provided any comments or concerns with the
application or requested additional time to do so.

The subject land has been designated Shoreline Area and Rural Area and zoned Shorsline
Residential (SR) and Rural ( R). Residantial uses are proposed to continue,

Services for the retained land consist of private individual septic system and water from Lake
Huron. Services for the severed land will consist of private individual septic system and private well
when raquired.

The Sudbury and District Health Unit advised they have no concerns and that it appears that the
proposed saverad and retained lots are capable of development for installation of a septic tank and
lsaching bed system,

Hydro One has an unregistered easement over the subject land and a copy of the transfer and
grant of easement accompanied the application, dated May 15, 1989, Hydra One advised via email
on June 4", 20189 that they have no comments or concerns.

Access for the severed land is via Sunsite Estate Road, a maintained municipal road, and is also
Proposed {o be via legal right-of-way over the retained tand and over the municipal one-foot reserve
being Block E, Subdivision Plan S-152, and along Moggy Parkway, a maintained township road.
Access for the retained land is via Moggy Parkway.

During the preliminary review of the application the Secretary-Treasurer advised the applicants that
they may not have legal access over the one-foot raserve being Block E, Plan S-152, and they
should contact the Municipality of Assiginack 1o obtain lagal access.

A copy of Building Permit, No. 89-18, issued June 3, 1988 for the seasonal dwelling, accompanied
the application and the applicants provided a sketch on Aprit 10", 2019 identifying the location of
two structures showing the garage being located in the frant yard. From information available it
would appear that the garage was also built about 1988, prior to the applicants purchasing the
property. The Secretary-Treasurer advised the applicants that if the garage is located in the front
yard and/or if no building permit has been issued, it would not conform to the Municipal Zoning By-
law.



Minules of Board Meeting -14-
June 25™, 2019

Application File No. B07-19 - continued
June 25, 2018

Zoning By-law, under Section 6.3 ¢) - Accessory Uses states;

" Except as may be provided herein any accessory building which is not part of the main
building shall be erected to the rear of the front line of the main building and shall comply
with the yard raquirements of the zone in which such building is situated and such
accessory uses shall not occupy more than ten per cent ( 10%) of the lot arsa.’

From information available the subject proposal does not appsar to have any natural heritage
features or species at risk (SAR) concerns,

This proposal is considered to ba in conformity with the Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2014,

This application was circulated on May 28", 2018 to the Municipality of Assiginack and to all
property owners within 60 metres and by the posting of a notice, clearly visible and legible from a
public highway or other place to which the public has access, as required by Ontario Regulation
197/96.

The Secretary-Treasurer requested a reply from the municipality if there were any concems with
the applicants obtaining legal access over the one foot reserva, being Block E, Subdivision Plan
$-152 to Moggy Parkway. She also requested information from the Municipality regarding the
location of the garage and conformity to Zoning By-law No. 80-20 and if the Municipality had any
comments or cancerns. The Township of Assiginack, advised as follows:

Resolution No: 110-09-18

‘THAT the Council of the Township of Assiginack would have no objection to both the lands
fo be retained and the lands to be seversd in the attached Proposed Application for
Consent to Sever Part Lot 22 and Part Lot 23, Cone. VI, Sheguiandah, having access over
the one-foot reserve on Moggy Parkway.'

Resolution No, 144-11-19
Be it RESOLVED THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we have no objection
to Consent Appiication B07-19, Bouffard/Bender, subject to the requirement that the
applicants' solicitor provide the wording/document to aflow the access over the 1 foot
reserve at the end of Moggy Parkway.’

The applicants were provided with this information.

The following letter was raceived from Allon Hobbs, CAO/Deputy Clerk, Municipality of Assiginack,
on June 25™, 2019 as follows:

' Further to your request to clarify the Township's position regarding building on the subject
property, please note that the Township is salisfied that a 2oning amendment is not
required. The Township of Assiginack is satisfied with the application and the location of the
existing building."

There has been an inquiry from A. Wright, requesting additional information. He had no concerns.

There have been no other inquiries or concems received as a result of circutation to property
owners within 60 metres or the posting of the notice.

Tha Secratary-Treasurer explained to the Board that Mr. Boutfard, via email on June 25", 2019 had
provided two photos, and stated:

' This is a picture I took this moming, I'm standing on the comer of the deck. The deck is
12 by 40, as you can see the garage is behind the deck. If the deck is considered part of
the structure then the garage is behind the structura.’

The photos were passed around to all Board Members.

Mare Bouffard, applicant, was in attendance during consideration of the application.



Minutes of Board Meeting -15-
June 25% 2019

Application File No. B07-19 - continued
June 25, 2019

Congent is tentatively granted subject to the foilowing conditions:

The following documents must be submitied to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one
year from the dale of the notice of decision for certification:

a)

b)

the Transfer of Land form(s) prepared by a solicitorlawyer, and

a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of
the parcel(s) and the right-of-way having a minimum width of 20 metres, given conditional
approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the parties indicated on the
Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

i)

lii)

iv)

v)

vi}

Note:

a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number and
signature as evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel(s) to which the consent
approval relates;

should any portion of a travelled road, which is maintained by the municipality encroach on
the subject land, that portion shall ba surveyed and conveyed lo the Municipality satisfactory
to the Municipality;

a written confirmation from the Municipality that legal access over the one-foot reserve,
being Block E, Plan 5-152, for the benefit of the severed and retained lands has been
granted, satisfactory 1o the Municipality;

a written confirmation that the access from the proposed severed land to the maintained
municipal road, known as Moggy Parkway, has been constructed to a standard for travel by
emergency vehicles satisfactory 1o the Municipality;

a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitied for Certification; and

a written confirmation from the municipality that all outstanding municipal taxes have been
paid.

Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parce! of land being the subject of this
application,

Any shoreline improvements shall be done only with the consultation of The Ministry of

Natural Resources and Forastry (MNRF) , the Department of Oceans and Fisheries of
Canada, (DFO) and the Municipality.

LLIT I I TS T

The time now being 9:17 p.m. and ali business before the Board having been dealt with, the Meeting
was adjourned on a motion moved by R. Brawn,

4

A. STEPHENS, T. A. CARLISLE,

CHAIR

SECRETARY-TREASURER



97/09/2819 13:02 7858593500 CYEM PAGE 6l1/01

RECEIVED
JUL 10 2919

Manitoulin East Municipal Airport Commission Inc.
Commission Meeting Minutes
July 8, 2019

Present: D, Ham, D. Williamson, R Maguire, G. Dobbs, J. Ferguson, B. Wood,

Mecting called to order by D. Ham
Declaration of pecunlary interests nil

Motion 2019 07 33

Moved by R. Maguire

Second by B. Wood

Resolved that the Commission approves the agenda for the meeting of July 8, 2019

Carried

Motion 2019 07 34

Moved by B. Wood

Second by R. Maguire

Resolved that the Commission approves the minutes of the meeting of June 3, 2019
Carricd.

Motion 2019 07 35

Moved by B. Wood

Second by J. Ferguson

Resolved that the Commission accept thc managers’ report June 2019,
Carried

Motion 2019 07 36

Moved by J. Ferguson

Second by R. Maguire

Resolved that the Commission accept the treasurers' report for June 2019.
Carried

Motion 2019 07 37

Moved by I. Ferguson

Second by B. Wood

Resolved that the Commission mecting of July 8, 2019 does now adjourmn at 7:25 PM
Carried




Memo

To: Mayor and Council

Date:

July 12, 2019
Re: Tax and Utility Arrears Status

Township of
Assiginack

As at Dec.31/18 As at Apr.16/19 |Asatluly 12, 2019! Difference from
Dec.31/18

2018 Taxes/Pen $287,577.20 $258.218.96 $229,684.68 -$57,892.52
2017 Taxes/Pen $121,977.48 $98,592.30 $72,207.98 -549,769.50
2016 Taxes/Pen $47,377.46 $39,815.46 $30,141.00 -$17,236.46
2015 & Prior $31,385.14 $30,439.57 $25,766.48 -$5,622.66
Tus/Pen

TOTALS $488,321.28 $427,066.29 $357,800.14 -$130,521.14
Percentage of 2018 18.62% 16.28% 13.64% -4.98%
levy

I haven’t included 2019 in the above calculations, as it hasn’t been billed in its entirety at this point,
however, please see below for 2019 arrears as of today's date.

2019 Interim taxes billed - $1,516,449.46

2019 Taxes/Pen arrears -

$119,538.02

Percentage of arrears hased on 2019 taxes billed to date — 7.88%

As of today’s date, the 2019 Final Tax bills are in the process of printing and should be ready to be mailed
in the next week barring any unforeseen technical issues,

Further to my previous update to council regarding arrears, the 18 properties which had been sent to be

registered, have now had tax certificates registered against them.

Water Sewer Arrears

Balance at Dec.31/17 - $134,099.92 — 30.98% of 2017 levy
Balance at Dec.31/18 - $93,109.74 — 22.74% of 2018 total levy
Balance at July 12/19 - $92,727.07 — 21.52% of 2019 total levy

Thank yo
b@«(,p AU

(o

Deb MacDonald, Treasurer

ctQma.ag(.




Township of
Assiginack

Memo

To: Mayor and Council
Date: July 25, 2019
Re: Financial Statements for the year to date as at June 30, 2019

Please find attached the financial statements for the year to date as at June 30, 2019. At this
tme, all departments are on budget. Please note that transfer to reserves for water and
wastewater have been recorded for the entire year and not prorated, making it appear as
though we are overbudget at this time. Also, the Planning board levy has been paid in full for
2019

if there are any questions, please feel free to come and see me

Thank you,

il it aelenida

Deb MacDonald, Treasurer



The Township of Assiginack
CORPORATE SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
General Government $67,858.71 8407,330.22 $852,562.11 48%
School Board Levy 84,551.27 350,846.00 24%
Protection Services 12,228.45 128,524.32 422,797.00 0%
Transportation Services 44 ,959.06 353,488.94 984,303.00 K%
Environmental Services 43,548.08 286,269.66 541,074.00 53%
Heaith Services 22,145.35 123,838.82 254,787.00 49%
Social and Family Services 11,007.17 89,422 90 176,247.56 51%
Recreation and Cultural Service 20,497.57 104,399.91 216,105.00 48%
Planning & Devetopment 1,464.96 26,598.06 40,420.00 66%
Capital out of Current 394,997.89 672,674.36 1,394,778.05 48%
Expenditures Total 618,707.24 2,277,098.46 5,234,019.72 44%
Revenues
General Government 12,228.75 96,028.90 222,786.21 43%
General Revenue 1,799,491.44 3,436,805.66 52%
School Board Levy 173,550.14 350,946.00 49%
Protection Services 1,920.00 18,090.00 23,550.00 T7%
Transportation Services 3.073.47 3,083.47 11,710.00 26%
Environmental Services 44 550.72 251,127.11 535,473.85 47%
Social and Family Services 2,500.00 6,248.00 40%
Recreation and Cultural Service 581.36 16,691.80 23,050.00 72%
Planning & Development 143.81 883.29 0%
Capital out of Current 349,000.00 623,450.00 56%
Revenues Total 62,498.11 2,710,446.15 5,234,019.72 52%
Net Levy
General Government 55,629.96 311,301.32 629,775.90 49%
General Revenue (1,799,491 .44) (3,436,805.566) 52%
Schoo! Board Levy (88,998.87) 0%
Protection Services 10,308.45 110,434.32 399,247.00 28%
Transportation Services 41,885.59 350,405.47 972,593.00 36%
Environmental Services {1,002.64) 35,142 55 5,600.15 628%
Health Services 22,145.35 123,838.82 254,787.00 49%
Sociat and Family Services 11.007.17 86,922 .90 169,999.56 51%
Recreation and Cultural Service 19,916.21 87,708.11 193,055.00 45%
Planning & Development 1,321.15 25714.77 40,420.00 64%
Capital out of Current 394,997.89 323,674.36 771,328.05 42%
Corporate Net Levy 556,209.13 (433,347.69) 0%




The Township of Assiginack
GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
Mayor & Council $4,112.49 $22,348.69 $58,450.00 38%
Adminisirator's Office 22,385,57 151,654.25 344,957.00 44%
Clerk's Office 33,052.81 154,349.83 243,455.11 63%
Project and Events Co-ordinater Programs 1,337.33 18,466.37 44,000.00 42%
General Admin - Elections 2,000.00 0%
Post Office Building 1,887.52 18,891.41 43,400.00 44%
Library Building 1,749.98 13,697.71 37.050.00 37%
Administration Building 1,903.92 11,645.81 26,750.00 44%
Treasury - Unallocated 1,429.09 9,867.53 32,500.00 30%
Taxation 6,408.62 20,000.00 32%
Total General Government
Expenditures 67,858.71  407,330.22 852,562.11 48%
Revenues
Clerk's Office 2,603.27 10,109.91 7.500.00 135%
Project and Events Co-ordinator Programs 1,450.25 9,501.25 19,800.00 48%
Post Office Building 3,261.64 19,501.59 39,025.00 50%
Library Building 623.81 6,902.64 15,000.00 46%
Treasury - Unallocated 4,289.78 50,013 .51 142,961.21 35%
Total General Government
Revenue 12,228.75 96,028.90 224,286.21 43%
Net Levy
Mayor & Council 4,112.49 22,348.69 58,450.00 38%
Administralor's Office 22,385.57 151,654.25 344 957.00 44%
Clerk's Office 30,449.54 144,239.92 235,955.11 61%
Project and Events Co-ordinator Programs (112.92) 8,965.12 24,200.00 I7%
General Admin - Elections 2,000.00 0%
Post Office Building {1.374.12) (610.18) 4,375.00 {14%)
Library Building 1,126.17 6,795.07 22,050.00 3%
Administration Building 1,903.92 11,645.81 26,750.00 44%
Treasury - Unallocated (2,860.69) (40,145.98) {110,461.21) 36%
Taxation 6,408.62 20,000.00 32%
General Government Net Levy 55,629.96  311,301.32 628,275.90 50%




The Township of Assiginack
GENERAL REVENUE
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Revenues

Municipal Tax Levy $1,343,239.44 $2,738,205.66 49%
Ontaric Community Reinvestment Fund 456,252.00 697,100.00 65%
Total Revenue 1,799,491.44 3,435,305.66 52%
Net Levy

Municipal Tax Levy 1,343,239.44 2,738,205.66 49%
Ontario Community Reinvestment Fund 456,252.00 697,100.00 65%
General Revenue Net Levy 1,799,491.44 3,435,305.66 52%




The Township of Assiginack
SCHOOL BOARD SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
English Language Pubfic School $84,551.27 $350.946.00 24%
Total School Board
Expenditures 84,551.27 350,946.00 24%
Revenues
English Language Public School 171,845.52 350,946.00 49%
French Language Public School 1,704.62 0%
Total School Board Revenue 173,550.14  350,946.00 49%
Net Levy
English Language Public School (87.294.25) 0%
French Lang_uagg Public School (1.704.62) 0%
School Board Net Levy (88,998.87) 0%




The Township of Assiginack
PROTECTION SERVICES SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
Fire Department $5,361.79 $13,906.55 $99,550.00 14%
Police Services 89,454.21 273,042.00 33%
9-1-1 1,000.00 0%
Protective inspection & Control 125.00 25721 6,100.00 42%
Canine Controt 1,122.00 5,610.00 13,700.00 41%
Building Depariment 5,619.66 16,981.45 29,405.00 58%
Total Protection Services
Expenditures 12,228.45 128,524.32 422,797.00 30%
Revenues
Fire Depariment 50.00 0%
Police Services 10,000.00 10,000.00 100%
Protective Inspection & Control 30.00 3,000.00 1%
Canine Control 150.00 650.00 550.00 118%
Building Department 1,770.00 7,360.00 10,000.00 74%
Total Protection Services
Revenues 1,920.00 18,090.00 23,550.00 77%
Net Levy
Fire Department 5,361.79 13,856.55 99,550,00 14%
Police Services 79,454 21 263,042.00 30%
9-1-1 1,000.00 0%
Pratective inspection & Control 125.00 2,542.1 3,100.00 82%
Canine Control 972.00 4,960.00 13,150.00 38%
Building Depariment 3,849.56 9,621.45 19,405.00 50%
Protection Services Net Levy 10,308.45 110,434.32 399,247.00 28%




The Township of Assiginack
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget
Expenditures
Public Works Administration $15,223.22 $90,354.01 $391,699.00 23%
Operation Centre 7,801.50 34,883.76 52,400.00 67%
Road Side Maintenance 29.89 29.89 0%
Grasscutting 1,644.56 14,963.07 15,805.00 95%
Beaver Dams -Flood Control 298.44 3,150.35 550.00 573%
Street Name Signs 252.43 2,200.00 11%
Street Lighting 1,690.85 3,622,863 8,400.00 43%
Vehicles & Equipment 5,205.15 71,274.90 125,150.00 57%
Small Equipment & Supplies 971.77 4,095.50 1,500.00 273%
Airport 30,399.00 30,399.00 100%
Marina 7,784.26 13,323.02 50,700.00 26%
Roadways:
Bridges and Culveris 3,559.82 6,500.00 55%
Brushing 175.66 6,500.00 3%
Ditching 1,727.38 30,000.00 6%
Catch Basins,Storm Sewers 1,000.00 0%
Sweeping/Flushing/Cleaning 8.181.68 5,000.00 164%
Resurfacing & Patching 1,707.23 10,924 .29 148,000.00 7%
Snow Ploughing 33,959.30 5,000.00 679%
Sanding & Salting 23,308.59 35,000.00 67%
Loosetop Maintenance 2,602.19 5,303.66 68,500.00 8%
Total Transportation Services
Expenditures 44,959.06 353,488.94 984,303.00 36%
Revenues
Public Works Administration 10.00 3.960.00 0%
Public Works Misc Revenues
Marina 3.073.47 3.073.47 7.750.00 40%
Total Transportation Services
Revenues 3,073.47 3,083.47 11,710.00 26%
Net Levy
Public Works Administration 15,223.22 90,344.01 387,739.00 23%
Operation Centre 7.,801.50 34,883.76 52,400.00 67%
Road Side Maintenance 29.89 29.89 0%
Beaver Dams -Flood Conirol 298.44 3,150.35 §50.00 573%
Street Name Signs 252.43 2,200.00 11%
Street Lighting 1,690.85 3,622.63 8,400.00 43%
Vehicles & Equipment 5,205.15 71,274.90 125,150.00 57%
Smaill Equipment & Supplies 971.77 4,095.50 1,500.00 273%
Airport 30,399.00 30,399.00 100%
Marina 4,710.79 10,249.55 42,950.00 24%
Roadways 4,309.42 87.140.38 305,500.00 29%
Transportation Services Net
Levy 41,885.59 350,405.47 972,593.00 36%




The Township of Assiginack
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
Waste Management $9,130.11 $38,800.11 $106,600.00 36%
Waterworks 34 417.97 247 469.55 434,474.00 57%
Total Environmental Services
Expenditures 43,548.08 286,269.66 541,074.00 53%
Revenues
Sanitary Sewer & WPCP Revenue 9,820.68 58,924.08 133,578.59 44%
Garbage Collection 4,482.78 8,522.71 17,000.00 50%
Waterworks 30,247.26 183,680.32 384,895.26 48%
Total Environmental Services
Revenues 44.550.72 251,127.11 535,473.85 47%
Net Levy
Waste Management 8,130.11 38,800.11 106,600.00 36%
Sanitary Sewer & WPCP Revenue (9,820.68) (58,924.08) {133,578.59) 44%
Garbage Collection (4,482.78) (8,522.71) (17,000.00) 50%
Waterworks 4,.170.71 63,789.23 49,578.74 129%
Environmental Services Net
Levy (1,002.64) 35,142.55 5,600.15 628%




The Township of Assiginack
HEALTH SERVICES SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
Cemetery $2,413.10 $4,661.72 $6,000.00 78%
Land Ambulance 19,732.25 118,393.50 236,787.00 50%
Medical Building 783.60 12,000.00 7%
Total Health Services
Expenditures 22,145.35 123,838.82 254,787.00 49%
Net Levy
Cemelery 2,413.10 4,661.72 6,000.00 78%
Land Ambulance 19,732.25 118,393.50 236,767.00 50%
Medical Building 783.60 12,000.00 7%
Health Services Net Levy 22,145.35 123,838.82 254,787.00 49%




The Township of Assiginack
SOCIAL & FAMILY SERVICES SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
District Social Services Administration Board $11.007.17 $68,642.12 $134,686.00 51%
Centennial Manor 20,780.78 41,561.56 50%
Total Social & Family Services
Expenditures 11,007.17 89,422.90 176,247.56 51%
Revenues
DSSAB 2,500.00 6,248.00 40%
Total Social & Family Services :
Revenues 2,500.00 6,248.00 40%
Net Levy
District Social Services Administration Board 11,007.17 66,142.12 128,438.00 51%
Centennial Manor 20,780.78 41,561.56 50%
Social & Family Services Net
Levy 11,007.17 86,922.90 169,999.56 51%




The Township of Assiginack
RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES SUMMARY
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

June YTD 2019 % of
Budget Budget

Expenditures
Recreation $3,200.00 0%
Summer Programme 246.00 6,050.00 4%
Arena 12,553.10 53,296.89 119,050.00 a45%
Parks 2,116.97 11,566.62 12,600.00 92%
Heritage 3,128.38 10,791.92 25,150.00 43%
Information Booth 199.12 726.40 6,870.00 11%
Burn's Wharf Theatre 1,500.00 0%
Library Board 2.500.00 27,772.08 41,685.00 67%
Total Recreation & Cultural
Services Expenditures 20,497.57 104,399.91 216,105.00 48%
Revenues
Recreation 3,200.00 3,200.00 100%
Summer Programme 325.00 325.00 0%
Arena 66.36 12,976.80 19,850.00 65%
Burn's Wharf Theatre 190.00 190.00 0%
Total Recreation & Cultural
Services Revenues 581.36 16,691.80 23,050.00 72%
Net Levy
Recreation {3,200.00) 0%
Summer Programme {325.00) (79.00) 6,050.00 (1%)
Arena 12,486.74 40,320.09 99,200.00 41%
Parks 2,116.97 11,566.62 12,600.00 92%
Heritage 3,128.38 10,791.92 25,150.00 43%
Information Booth 199.12 726,40 6,870.00 11%
Burn's Wharf Theatre (190.00) (190.00) 1,500.00 (13%}
Library Board 2,500.00 27.772.08 41,685.00 67%
Recreation & Cultural Services
Net Levy 19,916.21 87,708.11 193,055.00 45%




System: 09/07/2019 10:57:24 AM The Township of Assiginack Page: i
5 : 09707 User ID:
User bateg; 85/07/2019 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT ™
Payables Management
Rangas: From: To: From: To:
Vendor ID Flrst Last Chequebock ID Flrst Last
Vendor Name First Last Cheque Numper 0028987 0029029
Cheque Date Flrst lLast
Sorted By: Cheque Number
Distributlon Types Included: All
| chao: | op28987 [pate: |  ossois2019  |vender:| nGar 1asorarorIEs Amount { 53,250, 45
InvNo: 1950B2B6E InvDesc: iandfill eca water sampling Invhmt: §3,250.45
I chavo: | 0028588 [pate: |  csso07/2010  |vender:| assiGInack HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY | Amount { 51,000, 00]
InvNe: 2019 DONATION InvDesc: 2019 denation InvAmt: 51,000.00
[ chawo: | oo28589 |pate: |  08/07/2019  |vendor:| Townsuip oF CENTRAL MANITOULIN | amount | 5100. 00|
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDasc: ride manitoulln donation InvAmt: $100.00
| chare: | no2s980 |pate: |  oss07/2019  |Vendor:]| citv oF GREATER SUDBURY | amount { sa0z, £4]
InvNo: 00097133 InvDeac: gpril recy.material InvAmt: $902. 64
ChqNo: | 0028991 |pate: |  osso07/2019  |Vendor:| compurrEK [ Amaunt ] s804 . 00}
InvNo: 10631 InvDese! july romote server mgmt InvAmt: $726.03
InvNo: 19735 InvDesc: junec offsite backup data stor. Invhmt: $77.97
| chavo: | pozsasz {Date: | nAs07/20:9  |vender:| EncoMpassIT.ch | Amount { 522, 50|
InvNo: IN-06400 InvDasc: 2019 ranaged AsSSCLS Invhmt: 5282.50
| chaNo: | 0028993 [pate: [ 0ss07/2018  [Vendor:| cerry stironc | Amsunt 5307, 10]
InvNo: JULY 9 2019 InvDesc: bldg insp/planning mileage InvAmt: 307,70
| chavio: | 0028994 |pate: |  sso7/z018  |vendor:| wuss Moccy } Amgunt ] s58 ., 24]
InvNo: SUNE 19 2019 InvDase: nmma meeting mileage InvAmt: 558,24
ChgNo: | 0028595 |pata: |  os/p7/2018  |vendor:| wypRo ONE NETWORKS INC. [ Amount { 59,476, 76|
InvNo: JUNE 26 2019 PW InvDesc: pw-microfit Invamt: 56.10
InvMo: JUNE 26 2019 LAGOON InvDesc: lagoon InvAmt: 52,096.94
InvMor JUNE 28 2019 MTG WiP InvDesc: mrg wtp Irwhet: 56,515.92
InvHa: JULY 3 2019 DEPOT InvDaac: recycling depot (estimate) Invhmt: 5101.10
InvMo: JULY 3 2019 NORISLE InvDese: norisle heritage park Invhmt: 561.97
InvHe: JULY 3 2019 bW InvDeac: pw InwAmk: §255.71
InvNo: JULY 3 2019 ICE PLT InvDesc: arena ice pnt {estimate) InvAmt: $439.02
[ chavo: | 0028996 Ipate: |  oB/D7/2019  |vendar:] xwox uwItED chURCE | amount | s100.00|
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDesc: golf tournament donation Invhmt: $100.00
| chaio: | 0o28397 jpata: |  08/07/2010  |Vendor:| MANTTOULIN BEALTI CENTRE [ Amount] 53,000 00}
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDesc: new physician recruitment InvAmt: $3,000.00
| chawo: [ 0028998 Date: | 08/07/2039  [Vendor:| uanITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount] 52, 191.30]
InvNo: 0160550 InvDasc: nmun.office-fans InvAmt: $58.74
InvNo: (160649 InvDasc: |ib-fluor.bulbs InvAmt: 510.95
InwMar 0160652 InvDesc: mun.office-portable air cond. Invhmt: $508.47



System: 09/07/2019 10:57:24 AM The Township of Assiginack Paget p
User Date: 09/07/2019 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management

InvHe: (0160524 InvDesc: rarina-plumb.supplics Inwhmt: §23.70
InvBo: 0160195 InvDasc: aoffice-lumber prop.tnk barrier Invhmt: $624.63
Inwho: 0160257 InvDesc: offlce-lumher propane tnk barr InvhAmt: $69.83
InvHa! 0160361 InvDasc: marina-iumber Inwhmt: $203.58
Invie: 0160128 InvDesc: rmarina-misc clnrs InvAmt: 565.02
InvHo: (159732 InvDesc: rmarina-plumb.supplies Invist: $37.38
Invlo: 0159285 InvDesc: rarina-lt bulbs/batt/hammer InvAmt: $233.01
InvMo: 0159263 InvDesc: arepa-keycutting Invhmt: 56.51
InwHo: 0158848 InvDesc: narina-cleaners/pliers Invhmt : $45.15
InvHa: (0158966 Invbesc: high falls-lumber InvAmt: §53.33
InvBo: 0158693 InvDese: fd-gar.dr remoteo/batt/serwdrvr InvAmt 576.18
InvHe: 0160297 InvDesc: [d-batterles Invimt: $27.06
Invbo: 03159077 InvDeac: pec-supplies for summer act, InvAmt: 5147.16

chalo: | co2e599 Ipate: | 08/07/2015  [vendor:| uanitoULIN-SUDRURY DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVIC | Amount] 539, 7139, 42]
InvNo: TNOODOL6652 InvDesc: 4july amb/soclal assist InvAmt: $30,739.42

{ Chate: | gp20000 |pate: |  omso7/z010  Jvendor:] manITOULIN DISTRICT MUTUAL FIRE ALD [ Amount ] 5400,00]
InvNo: 2019-01 InvDasc: 2018/2019% system dues InvAmt: 5400.00

ChaNo: | 0029001 |pata: | os/e7/2019  [vendez:] mantrounin Expositon [Asount] 51, 466,74
InvNe: 103084MM Invdesc: man.magazine 2019 advert. InvAmt: 51,466.74
[ chato: | coz2s002 Ipate: |  08/07/2018  [Vendor:[ ManitowaNING FRESEMART { Amount |
InvNo: 00493852 InvDesc: pec-canada day supplies InvAmt: 515.26

|_chatia: | 0025003 {bate: | 08/07/2019  [Vendor:[ maniTouLIN STREAMS [amcunt] 55.000.00]
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDase: 2019 doration Invhmt: §5,000,00

|cha¥o: [ 0029004 |pate: |  0aso7/2019  Jvendor:[ minisTER oF Finakce JAzount] 522,754, 00|
InvNa: 112506150817013 InvDesc: nay policing costs InvAmt: 522,754.00

| Chalo: | 0029005 Ipate: | ©08/07/2018  [Vendor:] nauss pLUMBING & REATING ING | Amount | s1,186,50|
InvMo: 59072 InvDasc: lib-service a/c units InvAmt: 5644.10
InvNo: 55073 InvDasc: bpuwt-service a/c Invhmt: §542.40

| chavo: Too29006 |pate: |  us/07/2015  [vandar:[ wew worTE FUELS InC [ Amount | 51,752, 43
InvNo: 507169 InvDesc: pw-diescl Invamt: $771.97
InvNa: 507168 InvDesc: pw-dycd diesel InvAmt; S980.46

chao: | 0029007 Ipate: | g8/07/2019  |Vendor:| xomTHEan 911 [Amount | 219,31
InvNo: 21216-07012019 InvDasc: july 911 dispatch InvAmt: 5239.17

[ ehate: [ ooz0008 |pate: | os/01/2010  [vendor:[ omers [Amount ] 58, 153.08]

InvNo: JUNE 2019 InvDasc: june omers remittance InvAmt: 5B, 153.08



System: 09/07/2019 10:57:24 AM The Township of Assiginack
Jagripereai0sCRse CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

Page: 3
User ID: dieb

ChaNe: | 0029009 [pate: | omsoi/20i9  |Vendor:| paulL METHNER { Amount | 51,122, 00
InvNo: §2019-06-130 InvDesc: june animal control InvAmt: 51,122.00

{ Chato: | oozs010 |pate: | ops07/2019  [Vendor:| piTnEY BOWES | Amount: | 5213.91)
InvNo: 3201165047 InvDesc: postage meter leasc InvAmt: $213.91

Chqte: | 0029011 [pate: |  or/07/2019  |vendor:| RaINpOW DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD [Amount] 584, 505.90]
InvNo: 2019 2ND QTR REQ InvDese: 2019 2rd qtr req InvAmt:  $84,505.90

| chaNe: | aozsp1z |pate: |  osso7/2010  |Vendor:| scor nucison | Amount | s100.00]
InvNo: 2019 CANADA DAY InvDasce: canada day-rural rcots band Invhmt: $100.900

| ehgre: | aozop13 |pate: |  aesoiszo1s |Vender:| supBuRY & DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT | Amount: { s2,810.00|
InvNe: RCOZ0034503 InvDesc: 4uly sdhu levy InvAmt: $2,810.00

| chavo: | no29014 |pate: | 0s/07/2010  |vendor:] Manitowaning Agriculturai Society [Ancunt] 5500.00]
InvNo: 2019 DONATIN InvDesc: agric donatton InvAmt: 5500.00

| chalo: | 0029015 |pate: |  ces07/2019  |Vendor:| xeritw sarrieLp | Amount { sBE5 . 20|
InvNo: QWNCP-003223-1 InvDesc: wildlife damage comp Invhmt: $865.20

[ cha¥o: | oozop16 Ipata: | gs/07/2018  |Vendor:| ManITOULIN ISLAND CYCLING ADVOCATES (Mici | Amount] 5300, oa]
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDasc: mica donatlon InvAmt: $300.00

( ChaWo: | coz9017 |pate: |  0as07/2019  |vendor:| RAINBOW GARDENS & GREENHOUSES | Amount{ 581,25
InvNe: 0g#3 InvDesc: nparina-flowers InvAmt: S81.25

| Shatie: | oo29018 [pate: | 0B/07/2010  [vendor:] jauss macKENZIE [ Amount { 554,48
InvNo: JUNE 19 2010 InvDasec: fd-mileage InvAmt: $64.48

[ chawo: | 029019 [pate: | 08/07/20:9  |Vendor:| mANITOULIN NAVY LEAGUE [ Ameunt { 100,00
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDesc: pavy league 2019 danation InvAmt: $100.00

{ chawe: [ oozaozo ibate: |  08/07/2019  |Vendor:| 1SLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL ] amount | 5500, 00
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDasc: fixing our felines donation InvAmt: $500.00

| chavo: | npzsoz1 |pate: | asso7/z015  |Vendor:| prosonics LTD | Amount § 56, 830.50]
InvNo: 20190708 InvDesc: arena soundproofing balance InvAmt: 59,830.50

| chao: | nozagaz [pate: | ossoisoo1o  [vendor:] pon compINGLEY GRADALL RENTAL LTD [Amount ] 545, 700.00]
InvNo: 4402 InvDesc: 2008 sterling truck InvAmt: 545,200.00

| chavo: | nozg023 |pate: |  oss07/2019  |vendoz:| ropmey pEFORGE | Amount { 5200.00]
Invio: 2018 ELECTION InvDgse: cand.deposit reimburscment InvAmt: §200.00

[ chado: { 0023024 |pate: | oms0o7/2019  [vendor:| RAMAGE 1AW OFFICE PROFESSIONAL CORP | Amount | ge40,11)
InvNe: ;'3 InvDase: general legal InvAmt: BG40, 71

| chade: [ oozanzs |pate: |  oBs07/2019  [vendor:| epruM Mc sPIRIT isiann | Amount { s100.00]
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDasc: redrum donation Invamt: £100.00

| chaNo: | 0o29026 |pate: | casoiszo19 [vendor:| MANITOULIN 4-H ASSOCATION | Amount { s250. 00
InvNo: 2019 DONATION InvDesc: donation InvAmt: $250.00

[(chave: | oo20027 |pata: | o0ss07/2019  |Vender:| tHowpson ELECIRIC | Amount { sa4a.n9|
InvNo: 4998 InvDesc: arena-rcplace ballasts InvAmt: $348.89

ChaWo: | pozsozs fpate: | 08/07/2019  [Venmder:| winpows unLIMITED | Amount { g7, 378, 90
InvNo: BB5087 InvDesc: grasscutting-prog #3 Invhmt: §7,378. 90



System: 09/07/2019
User Date: 09/07/2019

10:57:24 A The Township of Assiginack page: 8
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User 1D:  deb
Payables Management

| chavo: | 0029029

[pate: | ows0i/2018  |vendor:| xemrox canaba LTD. amount { 5400.117]

InvNo: F54391565

*** End of Report

InvAmt: 5409.17
Invlesc: monthly copier usage

i Report Total: 248.,701.10



Systemi 22/07/2019 1:38:31 PM The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 22/07/2019 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: dob
Payables Management
Ranges: From: To: From: To:
Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last
Vendor Name First iLast Cheque Number 0029039 0029072
Cheque Date First Last
Sorted By: Cheque Number
Distributicn Types Included: All
| engwo: | nozo0as [pate: |  =22/07/2019  |Vendor:| ALLEN'S AUTOMOTIVE GROUP [ amount | 5354, 58
InvNo: 739686 InvDesc: f{d-propane InvAmt: 570.05
InvNo: 7B256 InvDesc: rtrimmer line InvAmt: 515.67
Invo: 738487 InvDesc: oil filter (branson) 1nvhmt: $29.31
Invio: 738733 InvDese: crinmmer line Inwhmt: $26.43
InwHo: 739274 InvDesc: sign setal Invhmt: 517.71
InwHo: 738158 InvDesc: wclding wire Invhmt: $56.48
InwHe: 737527 InvDaesc: control relay Invhmt: 560.87
Invio: 738098 InvDesc: glue Inwhmt: $6.24
InwNe: 737431 InvDasc: {10 oil (#9) Invhst: 578.99
InvMoe: 738181 InvDaesc: spark plug InvA=t: $3.60
InvNe: 739784 InvDenc: il filter InvAmt: 536.73
[ chgwo: | 0020040 [pata: | 22/07/2019  |vendor:| Townsnip oF AssIGInACK [ Amount ] 5A, 084,21
InvNo: 2019 il InvDesc: 2019 pil InvAmt: 58, 084,27
[ chagwe: | onzo041 |pate: | 22/07/2015  |vendor:| auto sarts KomTH [ Amount ] 5137, 35|
InvNo: 277764 InvDesc: anrifreeze InvAmt: 5137.95
[ cnave: Joozan42 |pate: |  22/07/2018  |vendor:| pEacon 1maGss | Amount § 51, 670,59
InvNo: 13120 InvDesc: gsite fees re: hwy signs InvAmt: $474.60
InvNo: 1314 InvDesc: pw-adhesive stickers InvAmt: $101.70
InvNo: 1326 InvDesc: jcon signs for hwy slgns InvAmt: 53,094,29
ChaNo: | 0029043 |pate: | 27/07/2010  |Vendor:| RELL cannba | Amount { 527,13
InvNe: 2015 07 01 InvDese: tpll free line InvAmt: $27.12
[ chatio: | 0029044 [pate: [ 22/07/2010  |vender: pwayne ELiiOTT [ Amount] 5153, 20|
InvNe: JULY 1 20189 InvDesc: fd-canada day supplies Invhmt: §153.20
[ chawo: | onzooas |pate: |  22/07/2019  |vender:| Enstiing [ Asmount { 52,035, 18]
InvNa: (9299422 InvDesc: parina-tel InvAmt: 579,47
InvNo: (92950395 InvDesc: infa bocoth Invhmt: 594 .87
InvHa: (09209425 InvDesc: pw InvAmt: §214,87
InvHo: 09295204 InvDesc: npun.office InvAmt: 5$595.85
InvHo: 09299393 InvDesC: fd-interconnect Irvhmt: $78.90



System: 22/01/2019 JB:31 M The Township of Assiginack Pago: 5
User Bates: 22/07/2013 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management
InvMo: 09299404 InvDasc: fd-tel InvAmt: $103.76
InvMo: (9299413 InvDasgc: mtq whp InvhAmt: 5221.31
InvHe: (06299383 InvDe@sc: man streans Invh=t: $170.04
InvHa: (09299411 InvDasc: rorisle Invhmt: $69.91
InvNo: (09299414 InvDasc: =5 wip InvAmt: $151.17
Inwlo: (9299405 InvDesc: arana Inwvhmt: 5144,39
InwHot JULY 10 2019 MARINA  InvDesc: rmarina-dsl Inwhmt: $55,32
InvNo: JULY 10 2019 BW InvDesc: pw-dsl InvAmt: $55.32
| chaNe: | onzo046 [Date: |  22/07/2019  |Vendor:| ERI1C K GILLESPIE PROFESSIONAL CORP | Amount { 59,538, 5]
InvNo: 1075 InvDase: legal fees (2018 norisle) InvAmt: 59,538,465
| chawe: | 0ozsoar [Date: | 22/07/2019  [vendor:| Gerry sTRONG | Amount { 5307. 70|
InvNo: JULY 22 2019 InvDase: bldg insp/planning mileage InvAmt: $307.70
| engwo: [ oozsozs [pate: | 22/07/2018  [Vender:| n & R NOBLE CONSTRUCTION | Amount | 51,037 34|
InvNo: 37783 InvDass: beach sand InvAmt: $1,037.34
[ chatio: [ cozeoaa Toata: |  22/07/2010  [Vendor:] HUGHES SUPPLY COMPANY | amount | 5211.02|
InvNo: 41828 InvDesc: g.bgs, ext.cords,misc. InvAmt: $211.02
| chavo: | 0029050 [pate: | 22/07/2019  [vendor:| nybro ONE NETWORKS INC. [Amount | 5316, 20|
InvNe: JULY B 20i9 MUN.QFF, InvDese: mun.office InvAmt: 5316.20
| chaRo: | 0020051 [Date: |  22/07/2010  [Vendor:| JackiE WHITE | Amount | 5140.91]
InvNo: JULY 16 2019 AMAZON InvDesc: pec-sew camp supplies InvAmt: $73.11
Invio: JULY16 2019 WALMART IavDesc: pec-sew camp supplies InvAmt: $67.80
| cha¥eo: | 0029052 [pate: | 22/07/2013  |Vemndor:| 57 POLE LINE CONSTRUCTION [Amount | 5734, 50]
InvNe: 1565 InvDasc: solar panels remaval InvAmt: $734.50
[ chano: | 0025053 Tbate: | 22/07/2018  |Vendor:] maniTOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount] s16.24]
InvNo: (162228 InvDesc: admin-~key cutting InvhAmt: §2.25
InvNo: (161900 InvDase: parlna-phone coupler/Jjack InvAmt: $13.99
| chave: | 0029054 [pate: | 22/07/2010  [Vendor:| wanrTOULIN EXPOSITOR [ amount ] 560,085
InvNo: 103180 InvDesc: advertising InvAmt: 580.85
| chavo: | 0029055 [pate: | 22/07/20:9  [Vandor:| uanTTowANING PEARMACY | Amount: { 53,59
InvNo: 4818713 InvDesc: admin-batterles InvAmt: 59.59
ChqNo: | 0029056 [pate: | z2/07/2010  [Vendor:| maniTOWANING FRESHMART | Amount | 565.839]
InvNo: 00458246 InvDase: pec-gummer act. supplies InvAmt: $39.94
InvNo: 00500043 InvDesc: admin-tea InvAmt: 57,98
InvNo: 00495555 InvDese: water bottles InvAmt: $17.97
| cha¥o: | 0025057 Jpate: | 27/07/2019  |vendor:| METAL Atn MECHANICAL sySTEMS | Amount { s2,133.09]
InvNo: 138561 InvDasc: arena-ice plnt maintenance InvAmt: $2,133.09



:38:31 PM

The Township of Assiginack

System: 22/07/2019 1 Page: 3
User Dateg; 22/07/2019 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management
ChaqNo: | noz9os58 |pate: | 22/07/2015  [vendoz:| nauss PLUMBING & HEATING INC | Amount §
InvNo: 59201 InvDesc: nmun.office-supply/inst.alir con InvAmt: $5,616.10
InvNo: 59074 InvDasc: bmo/po bidg-service furnace InvAmt: $542.40
| chaNe: | 0029059 Date: | 22/07/2019 _|Vendor:| nEw NORTH FUELS INC | Amount { 5484.78]
InvNo: 508174 InvDase: ptg wtp-dicsel InvAmt: 54R4.76
[ chave: | go2s060 Date: | 27/07/2019  |Vendor:| NORTRAX CANADA INC | Amount { 5553 70]
InvNe: 1204232 InvDasc: #9 grader parts InvAmt: 5553.70
[ chavio: | 0025061 [pata: | 22/07/2019  |vendor:| peTTy casu [ Amount { 5162, 61]
InwNo: JULY 18 2019 InvDeac: petty cash replenish. Invamt: §l62.81
| chavo: | 0029062 |pate: |  22/07/2013  [Vender:| p1TNEY BowWEs | Amount | 537. 68|
InvNo: 3201166730 InvDasc: post.meter lease- InvAmt: £37.66
| chatio: | g029063 |pate: |  22/07/2019  |vendor:| prTngy works | Amount { 5113.00|
InvNe: JULY 3 2019 InvDesc: postage meter refill InvhAmt: 5113.00
[ chavo: | oo20064 |pate: | 22/07/2019  |Vendor:| R1vemsine ENTERPRISES [Amount ] 53,875, 90
InvNo: 21400 InvDasc: june recycling transport InvAmt: 53,875.590
ChaNo: | 0029065 |pata: |  22/07/2018  |Vendor:| supsury & DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT | Amount { sz, 810.00]
InvBo: RC020034522 InvDase: august sdhu levy InvAmt: 52,810.00
Chatio: | 0029066 |pate: |  22/07/2019  |vender:| TECHNICAL STANDARDS & SAFETY AUTHORITY [Amount ] 5378.75
InvNo: 493803 InvDenc: parina-fuel safety lic/insp Invhmt: $264.34
InvNo: 3341110 InvDesc: narina-inspection InvAmt: $114.41
Chgio: | nn2an6? [pate: | 22/0772019  |vendor:| TED PEARSON AUTOMOTIVE LTD. | Amount { 51,345, 26
InvNo: 66526 InvDesc: shop towels/plugs InvAmt: 5554.32
InvNe: 66525 InvDesc: impact/grinder combo InvAmt: $790.94
|chavo: | nozoose |pate: |  22/07/2019  |Vendor:| roskrT pENNIE [ Amount | 5105.,12|
InvNo: MAY 2019 InvDesc: ljvestock compensation(may'19) InvAmt: §105.12
| chaNo: [ oo2s069 |pate: |  22/07/2019  [vendor:| pave McoowsLL | Amount { a5, 80|
InvNo: OWDCP-003362 InvDesc: livestock comp (may22) InvAmt: $835,80
[ chavo: [ oozagvo |pate: | 22/07/2019  |Vendor:| pro FLEET caRe supsuRy [ Amount | g1, 271.235)
InvNo: 106 InvDase: pw-oil spray trucks InvAmt: 31,271.25
[ ehaio: | 0020073 |pate: | 22/07/2019  [Vendor:] sason nuguson | ameunt | 51, 200.00]
InvNo: 2019/07/03 InvDase: return pyt Invhmt: 51,000.00
InvNo: 2019/07/1B InvDesc: return pyt InvAmt: 5200.00
[Lchamo: | on2ag72 |pate: |  22/07/2019  [vendor:| wniTe's suELL | Amount { 5261, 00
InvNo: 1437 Invbasc: gas-pickup InvAmt: 5120.00
InvNo: 1417 InvDase: gas pickup InvAmt: 595,00
Invho: 1414 InvDasc: gas for pickup Inwhmt ¢ 538.00
InvMo: 1412 InvDesc: gas shop InvAmt : $8.00



System:  22/07/2019 1:36:31 BM The Township of Assiginack Page:
User Dates 22/07/2019 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:
Payables Management

*** End of Report *** Report Total: 546,648.46

[= R
(=]
A



Tate
Time ¢

Payment #

0028973
0028976
0028977
0028976
0028979
0028980
0028981
0028962
0028983
0028384
0028985
£028986
1780
1781
1782
1783
1784
1783
1786
1187
1789
1789
17190
1791
1792
1193
1794
1195

3

0

ct
11}

I

: 08/07/2019

10:46:50 AM

Amount

524,062.60

The Tcwnship of Assiginack

rage: 1

Date Batch # E~pioyee 1D Employee Name Status Payment Method
08/07/2019 Q7/08CIM3 ilg COOPER, RONALD DUTSTANDING Cheque
08/07/2019 07/08CIMB 122 #0338, ALTION QUTSTANDING Cheque
0§/07/201% 07/08CIMB 126 ¥acDONALD, D=SORA# OUTSTANDING Cheque
08/07/201% 07/08CIM3 133 BOND, FREDA OUTSTANDING Chegue
08/07/2013% 07/08CIM3 138 QUACKENZUSH, ASHLEY T OUTSTANDING Chegque
08/07/2019 07/0BCIMB 173 QUACKXZNBUSE, CHRYSTAL QUTSTANDING Cheque
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3 198 STEWART, ELLA QUTSTANDING Creque
08/07/2019 07/08CI¥3 219 JONES, CHRISTIANNA QUTSTANDING Cregue
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3 36l B0EZGLI, TRANCES QUTSTANDING Chegue
08/07/201% 07/0BCIM3 366 CO0PER, TROY QUTSTANDING Cheque
08/07/201% 07/08CIM3 307 QUACKZNBUSE, MICHAZL QUTSTANDING Cheque
08/07/2019 07/08CiM3 366 CRSZ, NOAH QUTSTANDING Cheque
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3 106 W00D, STEVEN OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/201% Q7/08CIM3 iy VIRTANEN, ANNZTIE QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 (7/08CIM3 140 AIID, WALTES QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 G7/08CI¥3 i63 MACDONALD, ROBZRT QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3 i68 STRONG, GERRY QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 (7/08CIM3 169 MAGUIRE, RZLSEY QUTSTANDING irect Deposit
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3  2ii MOGGY, HUGH CUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 07/0BCIM3 214 MCDOWELL, DAVID OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/201% 07/0BCIM3 220 HAM, DAVID QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 (07/0BCIM3 221 MAGUIREZ, ROZZAT OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3 301 RO3INSON, DEB3IZ OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3 323 WHITE, JACQUELINZ OUTSTANDING irect Deposit
09/07/2015 07/08CIM2 329 0BRIEN, CHERYL OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
08/07/2019 07/08CIMB 362 SAGLE, EDDY QUTSTANDING Direct Ceposit
08/07/2019 07/0BCIM3 364 BOND, KYLE QUTSTANDING Direct Ceposit
08/07/2019 07/08CIM3 363 30#=RMAN, COLE OUTSTANDING Direct Depesit



Date : 22/07/20138

Time : 10:44:28 AM

Zayrent # Azount Date
2025030 22/07/2019
2029031 22/07/2019
0Cz258032 22/07/20:9
0023G33 2270172019
0029034 22/67/2029
£325C33 22/07/201%
0029038 22/07/2019
0029037 22/G7/20.9
G025038 22/01/201%
1796 22/07/2019
27197 22/07/2019
1738 22/07/2019
1799 22/07/201%
:IH 22/07/2719
1801 22/07/2619
1802 2270172023
1833 22/01/20.9
1604 22/07/2019
L8323 2278172019
1806 22/07/292%
_Ba7 22/07/2019
1838 22/07/2019
909 22/0772019
1BiQ 2243172019
1B 22/07/2013

Total §24,328.20

07/22C0M3
07/22C0v8
07/22C0¥3
07/2200M8
07/22C0v3
07/22C0v3
07/22¢C0M3
C7/22C043
07/22C0M3
07/22C0¥3
07/22C043
07/22C043
07/22C0M3
07/22C043
07/22C0¥3
07/22C0¥3
07/22¢043
07/22C0v3
07/22C043
07/22C043
07/22Cov3
07/22C0M3
07/22C043
07/22C083
07/22C0M3

The Township of Assiginack

irployee ID

122
126
133
198
219
3€6
367
K[
106
134
140
163
168
169
211
2.8
220
221
ki
343
329
362
364
363

Page: 1

zrployee Narme Status fayment Method
COOPER, RONALD OUTSTANDING Cheque
HOB3S, ALTON QUTSTANDING Cheque
MacDONALD, DIB0RAH OUTSTANDING Cheque
30ND, FRID OUTSTANDING Cheque
STEWART, ZLLA OUTSTANDING Creque
JONEZS, CHRISTIANNA QUTSTANDING Chegue
CO0PZR, TROY OUTSTANDING Chegue
QUACKENSUSE, MICHASL OUTSTANDING Cheque
CASZ, NOAH QUTSTANDING Creque
W00D, STEVEN OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
VIRTANEN, ANNETTE QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
32ID, WALTER OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
YACDONALD, ROBEIRT CUTSTANDING Direct Ceposit
STRONG, GERAY OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
MAGUIRE, XELSZV OUTSTANDING irect Decosit
¥0cEY, &HucH QUTSTANDING Direct Deposi:z
MCOOW=LL, DBAVID OUTSTANDING Direct Depositc
#8M, DAVID QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
¥AGUIRE, ROBERT OUTSTANDING Direct Deposi:
A03INSON, DE3BIZ QUTSTANDING Direct Deposic
WEITE, JACQUELINZ QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
03RIZN, CHERYL QUTSTANDING Direct Deposi:
SAGLE, =pDY QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
F0NT, RYLE QUTSTANDING Direct Deposi:c
BOWZRMAN, COLE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit



Township of
Assiginack

To: Mayor and Council
Date: July 26, 2019
Re: Assiginack Curling Club Charitable Tax Rebate Application

Further to the decision of council in January of 2012 to deem the Curling Club eligible for the
40% property tax charitable tax rebate, please find attached a copy of the Application for the
Rebate for the 2019 properly taxes for the Curling Club.

t would request that council approve the application as applied for, for the taxation year 2019
in the amount of $3,294 83 and that amount will then be applied as a credit to the tax

account.

Thank you,

/\Q(/(/( AN Al i gl d

Deb MacDonald, Treasurer



MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

AV CRNY &
P.O. BOX 238 MANITOWANING, ON, POP 1NO

(705) 859-3196 or fax 859-3010
www.Assiginack.ca

APPLICATION FOR REBATE OF TAXES TO REGISTERED CHARITIES

Request for Tax Rebate for the Taxation Year: 9~ (R q

Name of Organization: QS & ch s a et (o Lo 4 AP s

Mailing Address, Telephone: J]@ LR | ) Sufe [ Box i€

'irﬂ.

l")’)amfm(uaaww_ﬁ on/
Pop (KO

Contact Name and Telephone: p,hv* (g pif‘ﬂ Sse v

C.C.RA. #: I 24 S91 (11

Annual Taxes: BAR7.07]

CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the above noted organization, of which I am an officer of, hereby
applies for tax relief in accordance with Assiginack By-law # 06-27:

Chv‘ts pﬂ‘oS&Ccf‘ Trcasuvee
Name Title of Office

< U:/(‘-n’ L& / / Q
Signature Date v /

Council Resolution #:




Registered Charity Tax Rebate Application
Assessment Roll Number (from landiord) - 5. 4. (00 -0 0< -QSt;l . 00 oo

Form must be recelved at the tax office by the last day of February of the year following
the tax year to which the application relates.

Calendar Year For Which Rebate Applies 20 } Gl

Name of Applicant Charity: 13 c e qninaCl (prc Liha Cleln
3 7 7

Contact Name (= rre Ppecom Contzct Telephone

Mailing Address Postal Code f’o £l

Address For Which Rebate Applies o CLO07 (f.gft?',&%'e&/ f)o =W ‘]

Length of Occupancy at Present Address L\O r l{g [ 4 (6‘7

Canada Customs & Revenue Reg./Business No. ) a L,L S (:“ b | [

{submit copy of Charter)

From the Landlord: {submit a letter from the landlord that supports the total actual
amount of property taxes paid for the application year)

Landlord or Property Manager Name Tel:
(print}

Property Class for Property Occupied by
Charity Commercial Industriat

Total Property Tax $ 3 2 3 T . Q 7

Charity Property Tax Amount in above Property Class

{receipt from ownerflandlord of taxes paid) 5 {A)
Rebate Percentage 40% (B)
Rebate Entitlernent (A) x (B) $_32394%-€%c)
Landlord or Property Manager Signature Date

Charity Beclaration:

I, the undersigned hereby certify that the information is true and complete to the best of my
knowledge and belief and autharize the municipality to verify all information contained in this
slatement.

F) —
Name of Authorized er C I‘-i‘t S LyLSSey— Title ) ré gt
/5 (print} .
A DA~ Date &2,5 Ly 2 |19

Signature

“itis 3 serious offence to make a false statement”

For Office Use Only Roll No.

Verification of Commercial or Industrial yes no
Verification of Registered Charity Status yes no
Actual Taxes Paid $ Date
Estimate of Rebate Entilement 5

First Instalment (50%) $

Final Instalment $

Balance Payable/ (Recoverabie) $

Action Taken
By (print) date

RATEP



7 QUOTATION No. 20125

g%mgga Date:

July 04, 2019
100-1751 Harvey Avenue, Kelowna BC V1Y 6G4 Quoted By: Graydon Walsh
: {888)860-8016 Fx: (250)860-7477 graydonw@ontegacom.ca
OMEGA ERT PAGERS
For: DWAYNE ELLIOT At:  ASSIGINACK TOWNSHIP FIRE
Phone: (250) 155558 ON-6
Fax: (250) MANITOWANING, ON  POP 1ND
Description Qty  Unit Price Amoun
OMEGA ERT VOICE VHF PAGER, 1CH, C/W CHARGER / 152-162 MHZ, 12.5/25KHZ, 5 525.00 2,625.0
IP52 APPROVED
ONE YEAR FACTORY WARRANTY FOB NEAREST OMEGA FACILITY 0.0
PAGER PROGRAMMING/CONFIGURATION 1 0.0
FREIGHT/SHIPPING & HANDLING 1 36.75 36.7
Subtotal $2,661.7
HST-13 $346.0
Total Price $3,007.7
RECEIVED
JUL 17 2019

Page 1



RECEIVED

07/22/19
(,e; JUL 23 2018 QUOTE
A Leading Provider of Protective Apparel to the Ontario Fire Service www.PPES.ca
Prepared For Representative
Dwayne Elliott g\ggl%nac'( FlrgtDepartment Daryl Kretzschmar
assiginackfire@eastlink.ca pragge ;
g @ Assiginack. ON POP 1NO Dary!@PPESolutions.ca
Phone 5705 859-3196 Phone 888-999-0316 x1
Fax 705) 859-3010 Fax  877-999-0316
Description Qty  FDPrice Ext Price
STARFIELD FLAMEFIGHTER® BUNKER SUIT 2019R 12 $2,152.00 $25,824.00
CHANGES
Changes to Previous Starfield-LION Order Processed by PPES - N/A (New)
Pricing Includes Applicable Single Order Volume Discounts:
5 Bunker Suits Min.(Additional 3% Discount Has Been Applied)
10 Bunker Suits Min.(Additional 6% Discount Has Been Applied)
25 Bunker Suits Min.(Additional 9% Discount Has Been Applied)
SUIT CONFIGURATION
STANDARD FEATURES
* NFPA 1971: Standard on Protective Ensembles for Structural Fire Fighting
« Triple Rows Lockstitching on All Major Outer Shell Seams
* Twin Rows Lockstitching on Reflactive Trim
= Bar Tack Reinforcing - All Stress Points
* Made In Canada
QUTER SHELL
Tencate PIONEER® (Kevlar-Nomex) - Khaki
LINER
RT7100® with Prism® Pure TPP 450  THL213.9
LINER Attachment
Detachable - Dome Fastened with 12" Inspection Ports
REFLECTIVE TRIM
3" 3M® Scolchlite® Triple: Ventilated/Perforated NFPA
COLOUR Scotchlite®
Fluorescent Lime-Yellow with Silver Stripe
COAT CONFIGURATION
STANDARD FEATURES
+ Stay-Dry Collar System with Mandarin Style Liner
+ Hanger Loop (2.5"L x 0.5"W)
* Baellowed UnderArms with Contoured Sleeves
+ Stay-Rite Cuff System with Wristlets Attached to Liner
* DRD - Drag-Rescue Device with Salid 3M Trim on Flap
* Nomex Canadian Flag Emblem (3.375"W x 1.75"H) - Left Shoulder
¢+ Thermashield -Upper Back & Shoulder Enhancement
(1L E-89 Quilied to 1L Araflo E-89 - 4.5"H Front / 7"H Back)
Applicable Taxes & Shipping Charges - Additional to Unit Price (Unless Otherwise Noted)
When piacing order beyond 30 days - please allow us to confirm that pricing remains current.
07/122/19 Page 1/4

10f4



Dascription

» Elbow Padding - Lite-N-Dri (5"W x 9"H)

* Liner Sweep Tabs

* Medical Glove Pocket (4"W x 3"H) within R/S Coat Pocket
« Liner Pocket - LHS (714" W x 9°H) Black OS Material

= Liner Pocket - Handi-Pouch (3"W x 4"H)

COAT STYLE
Traditional (32" Style) or S-Series (30"F/34"R) (TBD)

COLLAR
Height 3" or 4" (TBD)

OPTION
Bi-Swing Back

CLOSURE

Hooks & Dees or Quick-Start Zipper - Under LS Opening Stormilap (TBD)

WRISTLETS

Kevlar/Nomex dri® Style with Plain Cuffs, Thumb Laops ar Thumb Holes (TBD)

REINFORCING
Cuffs 1" (2" Folded) - Outer Shell

RADIO POCKET
Neoprene Lined

RP Dimensions
Standard Size:4"W x 7¥"H x 2'D

RP Flap
§%°H X 4'4"'W - Notched Both Sides

Location
Left Chest

MIC. LOOP
4"W x 42"H - Outer Shell

Location
Above Radio Pocket

HAND POCKETS
2 in 1 Center-Bellow Handwarmer 9%4"W x 9°H

ACCESS0RY
Flashlight Snap Hook - with Hook & Loop Strap 8.5"

Location
Upper Storm Flap
REFLECTIVE LETTERS / NUMBERS

REFLECTIVE LETTERING/NUMBERING
Location: Lower Back Above Lower Trm (1-10/12)

ATTACHMENT
Letters/Numbers Sewn Directly {o Outer Shell

QTY/DESCRIPTION
3 - IM® Scotchite® Reflective Letiers/Numbers
Size: 3" Colour: Lime-Yellow "AFD"

Qty

FD Price

Applicable Taxes & Shipping Charges - Additional to Unit Price (Unless Otherwise Noted)
When placing order beyond 30 days - please allow us to confirm that pricing remains current.

07/22119

Ext, Price

Page 2/4
20f4



Description

REFLECTIVE LETTERING/NUMBERING
Location: PAP - Lower Back Attached Below Lower Trim (10/12)

ATTACHMENT
Port-A-Plate
PAP Helght: 6" {Standard) or 4.5" (Lo-Profile)

QTY/DESCRIPTION
3 - IM® Scotchlite® Reflective Letters/Numbers
Size: 3" Colour; Lime-Yellow "#i#"

PANT CONFIGURATION

STANDARD FEATURES

+ High-Waist Pant - with Low-Rise Front

 Suspenders: Attachment - Snap & Tab Attachment

« Suspenders: Adjustment - Parachute Style Quick-Adjust

» Suspenders: Integral Padding & 2" 3M® Scotchlite® Reflective Trim
* Waist Adjustment Straps 7/8"W x 6°L - with Postman's Slide Fasteners
« Waist Tool Key L/S

= Move-N-Hance Crotch 3L

* Flex-Knee System 3L

+ Semper dri Liner

+ Ankle Storm Wells

» Stepped Up Rear Cuffs 1"

* Inseams Provided in 1" Increments

CLOSURE
Hook & Dee

PADDING
Knees - 2 Layers LND® 8"W x 10"H (Std)

REINFORCING
Knees: Polymer Coated Kevlar - Gold

REINFORCING
Cuffs 1" (2" Folded) & Kickshields - Quter Shell

CARGO POCKETS
9%"W x 9"H x 2“D: Full-Bellow

POCKET
Quick Draw Knife 2'4"W x 4%"H

Location
Right Lower Qutseam

TERMS

* Delivery - Gear is Made to Order: Current Estimated Lead-Time is 18 Weeks
in Addition to Plant Holiday Shutdowns (2 Weeks Summer + 1 Week Christmas)

* Qver Size Charges - Not Applicable
» Sizing - Contact Us Anytime ta Arrange for Measuring
« Shipping Charges - Included (No Additional Charge)

* Manufacturers Limited Warranty: Garments - Usefull Life, Suspenders - 1 Year

OPTIONS - UPGRADES (Additional if Selected)

Qty

FD Price

Applicable Taxes & Shipping Charges - Additional to Unit Price (Unless Otherwise Noted)
When placing order beyond 30 days - please allow us to confirm that pricing remains current.

07122119

Ext. Price

Page 3/4
dofaq



Description Qty FDPrice Ext Price

Applicable Taxes & Shipping Charges - Additional to Unit Price (Unless Otherwise Noted)
When placing order beyond 30 days - please allow us to confirm that pricing remains current.

07/22/19 Page 4/4
40f4



TIHNTDLLN
FLATING BOHRN

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - P.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1HO
= 705-282-2237 1 705-282-3142

July 12, 2019

Mr. Alton Hobbs, CAO
Municipality of Assiginack
P.O. Box 238

Manitowaning ON POP 1NO

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

File No: B08-19
Owners: Alois and Laura Frank
Location: Part Lot 14 and Lot 15, Conc. V
Surveyed as Parts 4, 5 & 6, Plan 31R-639, Part 1, Plan 31R-3048 and
Parts 1 thru 15, Plan 3t1R-4076
Township of Bidwell
Municipality of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

Purpose and Effect: To provide for the creation of a new 0.4 Hec. lot, containing a
seasonal dwelling and shed. This proposed new lot will be together with
right-of-way over the retained land and subject to right-of-way for access
ow‘e:{r Part 5, Plan 31R-639 and subject to Hydro easement over Part 1, Plan
31R-3048.

In order that the application may be properly considered in accordance with requirements
set out in Sections 50 and 53 of the Planning Act, would you please fill out the attached
questionnaire, returning one to us and keeping the other for your records.

If your Council have any suggestions, information, or conditions to add to the guestionnaire
form, please send them out in an attached letter.

Last Day for Receiving Comments:_July 26", 2019.

g?fc_!itional information, if required, may be available by contacting the Planning Board
ice.

Decision and Appeal

If you wish to be notified of the Decision of Planning Board in respect of the proposed
consent, you must make a written request to the Planning Board at the address of the
Planning Board Office as stated above.

Any person or public body may, not later than 20 days after the giving of the notice of
decision, appeal the decision or any condition imposed by Planning Board or appeal both
ithe decision and any condition to the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) or appeal
both the decision and any condition to the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) by filing
with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning Board a nolice of appeal setting out the
reasons for the appeal, accompanied by the completed appeal form and fee prescribed
under the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) Act.

if a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Manitoulin Planning
Board in respect of the proposed consent does not make writlen submission o the
Manitoulin Planning Board before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the
Local Planning Appeal Tribunal (LPAT) may dismiss the appeal.

Dated at the Town of Gore Bay this_ 12" Day of July, 2019,




Part Lot 14 and Lot 15, Conc. V

Surveyed as Parts 4, 5 & 6, Plan 31R-639 and
" Part 1, Plan 31R-3048 and FILE NO: b(5-19
Parts 1 thru 15, Plan 31R-4076 -
Township of Bidwell, Municipality of Assiginack |
District of Manitoulin

o ASEMENT

5 e .
= Lo o~ -~
— -
il
-
4 -3 o3
i = o
i 8 Pata 182 Pan 1R 7961
H 2 Lretent iy Covrsent

v No 52800
" P apphC o

| LINE ROAD
C 0N [ A
T
] AR 60T
} | PART 1 Igl @
£ / g - !_
& . PROPOSID ¥
= / . L SHVIRANCE
& E 3
=
o

D
/ o JTaRT
& U048
&
n? / ~
EOTE i
LSRG 1 1006 METRES
TIHS SKEITH 1N PREPARED FROM COMPILED e
AND CALCTILATED INFORMATION KOT FROM T L 75
AN ACTUAL SURVEY e ey S —
INSTANCES SHOWN HAVID NOT OEEN VERIFID ~ o —
CAUTION (CICOPYRIGHT — KEATLEY SURVEYING 111
THIS IS NOT A PLAN OF SURVEY AND SHAL The reproduclion, alteration, ar use af this sketeh,
NOT 1 USED FOR TRANSACTION O whale or ) purl, withoul e expressed perrmission of
MORTGAGE PURPASES KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD, 1 STRICITLY PROHNNTED
DATE  HECEMEER 18, 200 KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD.
ONTARIO LAND SURVEYOR
', [OX 478
FiLE nesiapn LITTLE CHRRENT, ONTARIO







KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD.

RECEIVED _
e 7 2019 Ontario Land Surveyor
ﬂ e 39 WATER STREET EAST
BOX 578, LITTLE CURRENT, ONTARIO FOP 1K0
TELEPHONE: 705-368-2221 Fax: 705-368-2371 ToLL FREE: 1-866-KEATLEY
GorDON R. KEATLEY, B.5¢., O.L.5, O.L.I.P. (PRES.)
EMAIL:GORD@MANITOULIN.NET
June 6, 2019
Mayor Ham and Council
Township of Assiginack
156 Arthur Street

Manitowaning, Ontario POP INO
Re:  Road Allowance
Dear Mayor Ham and Council:

On behalf of my client, Paul Lalonde, owner of Lot 2, Concession 8 and Lots 1 & 2, Concession 9,
Township of Assiginack, I am submitting a request for permission to perform work on the unopened
road allowance as shown on the attached sketch.

Mr. Lalonde recently purchased the above-mentioned lots and does not have access to them. The
previous owners were able to use a trail that crossed private property that is no longer available to be
used by Mr. Lalonde.

There is currently a narrow road that continues easterly from the end of Watson Bay Road that is
being used by the owners of Lot 1, Concession 8 to access their property. As there is currently over a
kilometre of single lane gravel un-maintained road leading up to the point where Mr. Lalonde wishes
to continue said access to his property, we respectfully request that Mr. Lalonde be permitted to
construct a single lane gravel access road along the road allowance in the area depicted on the
attached skeich, a distance of approximately 450 metres. The work will be completed in accordance
with paragraph 9 of Section 7.0 of the Township’s By-Law #17-13.

Given the remote location of the property being over three kilometres from the nearest road
maintained by the Township of Assiginack (New England Road), it would be a hardship to construct a
road to municipal standards from New England Road.

Thank you for your time in considering this request. Mr. Lalonde and I can be available to attend a
meeting to provide any additional information required.

Sincerely,

e =

Gordon R. Keatley, O.L.S., O.L.L.P.




\

CONCESJSION
Sandfield Bay 4-°°‘/ % / CONCESSION
of Lake Manitou <V &/ "
/ . / / iy / ) N o
Q / Q £ o B
~ = Q
~~ I ~ ~ S
S
// 5 ?
" _g,‘%_ / /
ssll x|
¢ o 3
=nll g -
1=
o %
5 <t CONCESSION 8
g o
K Q
[ L
_ | & Existing trail|to_camp . Camp
Watson Bay |kd. ey Portion of Road
0 qs Allowance needed
~ - o - a for access
B~ B~ e
S S| 8 |gad
(]
qr
g Eg 2 CONCES$SION g
I B
— E
]
B~
e
SCALE
THIS SKETCH IS PREPARED FROM COMPILED e METEES
AND CALCULATED INFORMATION NOT FROM a 200 400500600 800 1000 1200 1600
AN ACTUAL SURVEY
DISTANCES SHOWN HAVE NOT BEEN VERIFIED

'@COPYRIGHT KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD.

Thea mamweadiiaticon albawatimm  aw 1106 ~Ff bhie mlratabh  in

N

TLIIC TS MAT 4 DI AN N OFFOVEV AMIP CLIATT




Ministry of Ministére des »
Municipal Affairs Affaires municipales
and Housing et du Logement

——

Office of the Minister Bureau du ministre
Ontario
777 Bay Street, 17" Floor 777, rue Bay, 17° étage
Toronto ON MSG 2E5 Toronto ON MSG 2E5 RECEIVED
Tel.: 416 585-7000 Tél. : 416 585-7000
JUL 212200
July 22, 2019

Dear Head of Council;

RE: Provincial Policy Statement Review — Draft Policies

| am writing today to announce that my ministry is launching a consultation on proposed
policy changes to the Provincial Policy Statement (PPS). The PPS is an important
part of Ontario's land use planning system, setting out the provincial land use policy
direction. '

Municipalities play a key role in implementing these policies through local official plans,
zoning by-laws and other planning decisions. The Planning Act requires that decisions
on land use planning matters be “consistent with” the Provincial Policy Statement
policies.

The government is consulting on draft policy changes to:

Encourage the development of an increased mix and supply of housing
Protect the environment and public safety

Reduce barriers and costs for development and provide greater predictability
e Support rural, northern and Indigenous communities

Support the economy and job creation

The proposed PPS policy changes support the implementation of More Homes, More
Choice: Ontario’s Housing Supply Action Plan. The Action Plan includes a series of
distinct but coordinated initiatives to address housing supply, including a review of the
Provincial Policy Statement. The proposed PPS changes work together with other
recent changes to the land use planning system — including to the Planning Act through
Bill 108, More Homes, More Choice Act, 2019 {once proclaimed) and A Place to
Grow: Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe.

For more information about the consultation, please visit

http://www.mah.gov.on.ca/Page215.aspx where you will find:
e A link to the posting on the Environment Registry of Ontario (ERO #019-0279),

including the proposed Provincial Policy Statement and questions to consider
* Information on how to provide comments

The consultation is open for 90 days and closes on October 21, 2019.



o

I look forward to hearing your ideas on the proposed changes to the Provincial Policy
Statement.

If you have any questions about the consultation, please contact the ministry at
planningconsultation@ontario.ca or by calling 1-877-711-8208.

Sincerely,

T

Steve Clark
Minister

c: Planning Head and/or Clerks



® Public Health ’Pé‘cé\
i /
v Santé publigue j(/( P l/é\o

SUDBURY & DISTRICTS 6!
2&@

July 26, 2019

Ms. Helen Angus
Deputy Minister of Health and
Deputy Minister of Long-Term Care

Dr. David Williams
Chief Medical Officer of Health
Ministry of Health

Dear Colleagues:
Re: Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario

| write on behalf of the five Medical Officers of Health for Northeastern
Ontario. As leaders of the public health units for Algoma, North Bay Parry
Sound, Porcupine, Sudbury & Districts, and Timiskaming, we began some years
ago to explore how greater collaboration among our organizations might
improve our collective efficiency and effectiveness in meeting the unique
public health needs of the peaple of the North East.

The announcements on April 11, 2019, of the government’s consideration of a
new province-wide model for public health served to accelerate and refocus
our efforts. This led us to consider a range of structural, organizational, and
governance options in support of a more integrated approach and resulted in
the submission that is forwarded to you today for the Ministry’s consideration.

We appreciate that there are decisions to come as to how the Ministry intends
to receive input from stakeholders on a modernized approach to public healith.
We are confident that protecting and promoting the health of our population
remains at the forefront for the Ministry as much as it does for us, and we are
hopeful that our submission points to a feasible path forward for a
Northeastern public health entity, should this remain the direction following
the Ministry’s consultations.

Sudbury

1300 1ue Haris Sticet
Sudbury ON P3E 3A3
1: 705.522.8200
I: 705.522.5182

Rainbow Centre

10 rue Elm Street
Unit f Unfté 130
Sudbury CN P3C 4N3
1: 705.522.9200

1: 705.677.961}

Sudbury East / Sudbary-Est

i roe King Shieet

Bux / Bojte 58
St.-Charles ON POM 2W0
1: 70:5.222.9201

1: 7O5.867.0474

Espanola

800 1ue Centre Stieet
Unit J Unité 100 €
Espanola ON PSE 13
1:705.222.9202

I: 705.869.5583

ile Manitoulin Istand

6163 Highway / Ruute 542
Bra / Dotte B7

Mindemoya ON POP LS50
1: 705.370,9200

f: 705.377.5580

Chaplean

101 1ve Pine Street £
Bux [ Bofle 483
Chapleay ON POM 1K0D
t: TO5.R60.9200

f: 705.8646,N820

Toll-free f Sans frais
1.866.522.,9200

v o



Letter
Re: Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario
Page 2 of 3

The attached submission was prepared for your consideration, while you continue with
determining the way forward for public health modernization. We would point out the key
features of our work as follows:

. We have adopted a driving principle of think corporately and deliver
locally. Translated, this means that we have considered how to create
a single consistent set of systems for administrative purposes
supporting, measuring, and managing a delivery structure that
continues to identify and meet the public health needs of local
communities.

. Woe have not lost sight of the concerns of our constituent
municipalities, especially around cost management. To this end, we
have proposed a representational governance structure that both
respects that, and begins to embed best practices in good
governance, embracing not only local representation, but also the
complex set of skills, experience, and competencies that we know
public health governance needs to succeed in the rapidly
transforming health system in Ontario.

We have accomplished a great deal. We have reached agreement among a group of committed
colleagues; obtained the support of our respective Boards to undertake this work; shared our
work to date with our current Board Chairs; and have undertaken considerable detailed
planning and analysis of both delivery and administrative systems, focussing on potential
efficiencies within a new model. And, there is much yet to be done.

With the experience of the North East thus far, we submit that to do any transformation work
well while ensuring the important work of public health continues uninterrupted, careful

consideration must be given to sufficient transition time, funding and resources to support the
required transition work, and flexibility as needed to incorporate potential regional variations.

We are now at the stage where we seek the opportunity to meet with Ministry senior
leadership, to consider and refine our work to date. We would like to provide further context,
review the recommendations, and clarify any points as needed. Public health is too important
to get wrong and we remain dedicated to working with you to ensure a strong, effective,
nimble, and locally connected public health system for the province of Ontario.



Letter
Re: Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario

Page 3 of 3

Thank you and we would sincerely appreciate an opportunity to engage. We would be pleased
to organize this through my office at 705.522.9200 ext. 291.

Sincerely,

Dr. Penny Sutcliffe
Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer
Public Health Sudbury & Districts

Encl.

cc: Ms. Elizabeth (Liz) Walker, Director, Accountability and Liaison Branch, Ministry of Health
Ms. Colleen Kiel, Acting Director, Strategy and Planning Branch, Ministry of Health
Dr. Jim Chirico, Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer, North Bay Parry Sound District
Health Unit
Dr. Lianne Catton, Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer, Porcupine Health Unit
Dr. Marlene Spruyt, Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer, Algoma Public Health
Dr. Glenn Corneil, Acting Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer, Timiskaming Health Unit



TRANSFORMING PUBLIC HEALTH
FOR THE PEOPLE OF NORTHEASTERN ONTARIO

A SUBMISSION TO THE GOVERNMENT OF ONTARIO
HELEN ANGUS, DEPUTY MINISTER OF HEALTH
AND
DR. DAVID WILLIAMS, CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH

Introduction

This submission is the result of many months of work by the undersigned Medical Officers of Health
{MOH), who are the Chief Executive Officers (CEOQ) of their respective Boards of Health. This work was
undertaken on their own initiative for the five Northeastern Boards of Health. It has been developed in
response to the current Government's announced intention to streamline the complex system of providing
public health programs and services aimed at both protecting and promoting the health of the people of
Ontario. This document provides our best advice regarding governance and leadership in the North East
should the changes to the public health system proceed as announced.

Context

Over the past several years, there has been considerable attention paid to the current complexity of the
public health system. As recently as 2017, the report entitled Public Health within an integrated Health
System; Report of the Minister's Expert Panel on Public Health raised a number of ideas and
recommendations for transforming that system, addressing such challenging issues as system delivery
boundaries and leadership and governance models that might better accomplish the best fit of public
heaith within a larger, transformed health system.

Ontario's current government has introduced fundamental change in the way health care is to be funded,
structured and delivered, and in its conceptualization has embodied some of the ideas raised earlier
regarding public health.

The five Northeastern health units, serving the areas of Algoma, North Bay/Parry Sound, Porcupine,
Sudbury/Manitoulin, and Timiskaming began in 2017 to explore how they could collaborate more closely
to achieve improved efficiencies with potential “functional mergers”. With the April 2019 announcement of
public health regionalization, the five MOHs for these health units were in a unique position to quickly
refocus this work to consider how a new, single autonomous regional public health ‘entity’ might be
created should the announced changes proceed. The goal would be to continue to meet the important
public health standards in Ontario with all of the requisite standardization, capacity, and equity in the
delivery of programs and services across the larger region, while at the same time realizing efficiencies
and meeting the cost savings goals of government.

This report is the result of that work since 2017.

! The Ministry has identified a goal of provincial cost savings of $200 million system-wide by 2021/22.
The impact on regional public health budgets will depend on the ultimate determination of the level of
municipal funding to offset announced changes to the provincial/municipal apportionment of funding.

1

Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario July 2019



It addresses the combined challenges raised above, proposes models for reorganizing service delivery,
leadership, and governance, and sets out an orderly process of transitioning from the current five Public
Health Unit {(PHU) model, to a single Northeastern Regional Public Health Entity (NE-RPHE). If these
changes proceed there would be much work still to be completed, however, we believe that the
recommendations herein form a solid foundation upon which to build a more detailed mode for public
health in the North East.

The model proposed will need careful scrutiny:

by the Ministry, in the context of its overall health care transformational design;

e by the many (108) local governments in the North East who are expected to continue to share
with Ontario the cost of public health programming;

* by those communities in the North East who have a passionate interest in the way services are
provided to their communities; and

e with special attention to Indigenous peoples, both First Nation communities and Indigenous
peoples living in urban environments, as well as the significant Francophone population in the
North.

The Geogqraphy and Population of the North East

Ontario's North is appreciably different than the South, even the more rural parts of southern Ontario.
With the combination of large distances, unique histories, challenging travel especially in winter, and
widely dispersed populations, the delivery of programs and services and even the matter of
representation of communities in governance is difficult. Significant Indigenous and Francophone
populations are defining factors as well.

We understand that the Ministry is seeking consistency across the ten regional public health entities to be
created to serve the entire Province. We outline our proposals for some level of such consistency but
stress the substantively different circumstances that characterize the North.

The current North East public health infrastructure is composed of five distinct areas (health units), each
with its own MOH who is the CEO, and autonomous board governance. For ease of reference, a map
outlining the segmentation of Northeastern Ontario for public health purposes is attached as Appendix A.
Shown on that map are the main public health service delivery ‘assets’ currently in place.

Program and Service Delivery

First, we considered how best to visualize program and service delivery in a new, single regional public
health entity. We settled on a simple concept that has driven our thinking: Think corporately; deliver
locally. Embedded in that notion is a concept that considers how to achieve efficiencies in our work;
creating a single consistent set of systems for administrative purposes supporting, measuring and
managing a delivery structure that continues to identify and meet the public heaith needs of local
communities.

We concluded that there is a sound business case for mapping that local service delivery into four, rather
than five, distinct sub-regions in the North East. Note that this work assumes the existing geographic
boundaries of the five current North East boards of heaith. It does not incorporate the District of Muskoka
or parts of Renfrew County as proposed by Ministry officials.

Those four sub-regional service areas are centred on the urban centres of Sault Ste. Marie, North Bay,
Timmins, and Sudbury.

While we have given considerable thought to the geographies serviced by each sub-region, we do
recognize that much work remains to be done in determining the most logical functional structure. This

2

Transforming Public Health for the People of Nartheastern Ontario July 2019



would take into account community delivery assets, and be determined over time, as the new structure is
implemented,

We have identified several fixed 'assets’ within the current five health units where efficiencies in the
physical location of Public Health staff and offices could be achieved by recrganization of those assets.
Work continues at the detailed service level as to how to realize and quantify those efficiencies, while
continuing to meet the Ontario Public Health Standards (OPHS) and address local needs.

Leadership and Management

Following our agreed-to fundamental principles of maintaining the appropriate level of protection and
promotion of the health of the people of the North East, and our think corporately and deliver locally
approach, we have very carefully considered how both the leadership and management of a NE-RPHE
and a sub-regional delivery model might be structured.

Our conclusions:

1.

There is solid support for the need to have singuiar corporate management of the regional level in
the form of a Regional Medical Officer of Health who is the Chief Executive Officer of the
organization (RMOH). There must be unified accountability to the Board for policy direction and
resource management for such a new model to succeed. We fully support the work to date of the
Council of Ontario Medical Officers of Health (COMOH]) in this respect and make what we believe
to be the obvious observation that such a position must be held by a qualified public health
physician with a range of well-defined managerial and leadership competencies.

The RMOH will be accountable to the Board and to the Chief Medical Officer of Health (CMOH)
far public health strategy and compliance with the OPHS under the Health Protection and
Promotion Act (HPPA).

At the regional level, we see the need for a carefully constructed set of systems, procedures, and
processes that will be followed by all parts of the new organization. Key to success will be
administrative and programmatic systems, accountabilities, and measures that will drive both
effectiveness and efficiency in service delivery.

We envisage senior level executives, reporting directly to the RMOH, who will take responsibility
for building and managing those corporate-wide systems. This is a key element of the think
corporately and deliver locally approach.

We envisage savings to accrue to the NE-RPHE as systems are integrated, with singular
leadership of key corporate service elements (such as accounting and finance, procurement,
information technology, and human resource management), foundational standard elements
{such as program planning and evaluation, effective public health practice, population health
assessment, and health equity) and programmatic elements (such as overarching policy and
programming in both health protection and health promotion).

We also turned our attention to the matter of how best to structure the “deliver locally” aspect of
our proposed design. Implicit in our thinking has been the need to ensure that capacity is
maintained to not only identify, anticipate, and respond to local public health issues, whether they
be urgent or strategic in nature, but also be seen fo be responsive at the local level. We know that
our communities and municipalities will demand that in any new model.

We understand the key role that qualified physicians with public health training play in the public
health domain, and the expectation that our stakeholders have and will continue to have that a
qualified MOH will be “there for them.” This is aligned with the thinking of COMOH in this respect.
We understand that there is an important role in building and maintaining excellent community
stakeholder relationships by such physicians. The challenge in this very large geographical area
is one of determining how best to meet those expectations.

We have also adopted a principle of recognizing and supporting the key roles played in public
heaith by other health professionals who are now, and will continue to be, essential in the delivery
of local public health programming. Nurses and public health inspectors, for example, must and

3

Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario July 2019



will play a role in local delivery. We believe that those professionals should also play leadership
roles at the regional and sub-regional level.

9. At present, across the five current PHUs, there are seven physicians who are designated as
MOHs or Associate MOHs (Note that one MOH position is currently in an acting capacity.) The
COMOH model of seeing all public health physicians as “MOHs" aligns with our thinking. It is our
carefully considered opinion that in the regional model and with the expected constraints, a
smaller number of public health physicians can effectively meet the standards required.

10. With all of that in mind, our conceptualization of the leadership structure is as follows:

o One physician to be the Regional Medical Officer of Health (RMOH), and in that role to
be the Chief Executive Officer.

Four physicians to be designated as sub-regional MOHs. The goal will be to ensure that

each of the four sub-regions has access to a designated MOH, where the circumstances

require access to that leve! of expertise. One of those four MOHs would be designated
as the Deputy Regional MOH (DRMOH) so as to ensure appropriate chain of authority at
all times, acting in the place of the RMOH.

We continue to work on the challenge of building appropriate accountabilities and cross-

discipline leadership in this model. We assert that the RMOH must be the ultimate

decision-maker and we have identified two possible models for leadership at the sub-
regional level. The preferred model is for the MOH assigned to that sub-region to take on
the leadership role. It is also recognized that team leadership skills in some sub-regions
might better be found in another health discipline. In this approach, the sub-regional

MOH would not have this line authority. We note that COMOH supports MOHs playing

various roles (e.g. local organizational leadership, medical leadership, program expertise

consuitation, etc.) according to local needs and this is aligned with our model.

o Regardless, strong team leadership should be the most important factor in building and
transitioning to a new and quite different set of accountabilities.

o Finally, there is of course the matter of finding the best fit for the many valued
professionals, including physicians, who now make up the public health assets across
the North East.

0

]

We attach as Appendix B, a set of functional diagrams outlining how we see the structure of the
regional/sub-Regional design for the new NE-RPHE. We note that these are a work in progress and
depict the key reporting relationships, representing our thinking to date on how the regional and sub-
regional functions can best be supported by these relationships.

Representation and Governance

One of the most challenging aspects of the restructuring is the matter of representation of the wide
territory, numerous communities and municipalities, and diverse populations that make up the North East.
We have endeavoured to strike a fair and reasonable formula for the creation of a single governing body
of the regional public health entity, at least on a transitional basis.

In the current model according to the applicable Regulations under the HPPA, there are a total of 74
seats on the five Boards of Health; 51 of which are appointed by municipal councils. Of these, 38
municipal representatives are elected; the remaining 13 are non-elected ‘citizen’ representatives.

Perhaps the most striking thing to realize is that even under the current composition requirements, there
are considerably fewer municipal representatives on the five existing Boards than there are municipalities
(108).

Contemplating the composition of one board that would represent 108 municipalities makes clear the first
challenge in constituting a regional Board.

4

Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario July 2019



We understand that, with the diverse population in Ontario’s North, there are special considerations to be
taken into account in developing representational models. Across the five current Boards there are no
individuals on those Boards who are there as idenlified representatives of diverse communities, including
First Nations/Indigenous populations, and the substantial Francophone population. There are indeed
Indigenous and Francophone representatives, but they were not chosen specifically to represent those
parts of their respective communities, to the best of our knowledge.

Another complexity to be considered. We will explore below the means by which such representation
could be assured in the proposed new structure.

At present, the Province has a mandate under the current HPPA Regulations to appoint several
representatives to each Board. There have been challenges to date for the Provincial Appointments
Secretariat to populate those seats, resulting in numerous vacancies.

It should be acknowledged that there is another challenging issue facing municipal councillors who are
appointed to PHU Boards, much as is the case with other bodies in the North, such as District Social
Services Administration Boards. That issue is ane of fiduciary responsibility to the PHU Board, and
reconciling that duty to the fiduciary responsibility owed to the municipality where each holds elected
office. This issue is particularly challenging in circumstances where those Boards have the statutory
authority to set levies which the municipalities are obliged to pay.

Finally, and perhaps constructively, is the current best practice of creating governance boards on the
basis of a carefully balanced set of skills, knowledge, familiarity with community, and experience —
commonly referred to as a balanced matrix of competencies. Our premise, given all of the challenges
outlined here, is to propose a transitional model for the first Board of the NE-RPHE that bridges those
challenges, and works toward skills-based boards in the public health sector.

In fact, we urge adoption of a policy that would seek careful consideration of diversity and
skills’competencies, as well as geographic representation, by both the municipal entities and the Province
of Ontario, as they consider appointments to the proposed Board. Further, we urge that those appointing
entities be encouraged to consult their existing PHUs and MOHs as to the most needed categories of
Directors required.

Our proposal for composition, keeping in mind diversity, skills and competencies, and geographic locale:

» One representative municipal councillor, an elected official currently holding office in a larger,
urban municipality, for each of the newly defined four sub-regional areas, centred on Sault Ste.
Marie, North Bay, Timmins and Sudbury.

4 members

> Two additional municipal councillors, currently holding elected office in the many smaller
municipalities throughout the North East, to ensure that the perspectives of smaller municipalities
are reflected.

2 members.

> One non-elected representative of the community within each of those four sub-regional areas,
chosen carefully by municipalities to bring to the Board table a set of defined competencies and
experience that contribute to a well-balanced Board.

4 members

In the body of those municipal appointees, constituting the majority of the new Board, careful
attention to representing all of the North East. Further, given the historical existence of an
autonomous Board of Health in the Timiskaming District, at least one of the members of the initial
Board as outlined above shall be a representative of the Timiskaming District.

5

Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario July 2019



» Three representatives appointed by the Province of Ontario, following the procedures of the
Provincial Appointments Secretariat with approval by the Lieutenant Governor in Council, with
careful attention to:

o the set of defined competencies and experience,
o representation of the Francophone population of the North East:
3 members
> One representative each for two defined populations in the North East, specifically chosen to
represent:
o A First Nations person, living in a First Nation community
o An Indigenous person (First Nations, Metis, Inuit), living in an urban community
2 members

We note that representatives of diverse communities identified specifically in our proposal may be
supplemented by other persons appointed by municipal or provincial bodies.

A total of 15 members.
Transition

We recognize that there may well be significant challenges in implementing the proposed composition of
the first Regional Board; hence, the qualifier that this be considered a transitional process.
Considerations for how to choose such representatives include:

»  Arequest of the current five Boards of Health, collectively, to collaborate on their advice to the
appointing municipaiities regarding the selection of current Councillors and community members
who have demonstrated considerable interest in the public health issues and challenges in the
North East, and who are supportive of and interested in the ‘start-up’ challenge of this new
venture

¢ An interim Regulation under the Act that enables the Minister of Health to appoint or confirm the
appointment of such Directors, whether municipally or provincially selected, to the transitional
Board

s Building consensus amongst the appointing parties, including the Ministry of Health, as to the
desired competencies for the composition of the inaugural Board. A draft outline of such
competencies is attached to this proposal as Appendix C

Enabling transition
The Ministry in its announced plans for migration to a system with ten, rather than 35, PHUs across the

province, has indicated a preference for consistent governance approaches. While this is a worthy goal,
there are substantive differences across the north/south and urban/rural divides.

We believe that the desired consistency across Ontario should focus on some core principles of good
governance:
» Skills-based boards, to the extent possible, while respecting the freedom of municipalities to
appoint representatives of their choosing;
» Recognition of the need for representation that reflects geo-political difference, with special
attention to the needs of Indigenous and other diverse populations;
* A careful balance of urban and rural representation so as to ensure that the perspective of all
parts of the new Region are at the table;
e Appropriate mechanisms for the selection and appointment of representatives, where there are
muitiple and/or different political structures at the municipal level who are charged with making
appointments of Directors;

6

Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario July 2019



o Attention to the above-noted challenge of appropriate fiduciary responsibility.

We fully expect that the HPPA and its Regulations will continue to include explicit direction to PHUs
regarding core standards for public health. Those, and the associated mandate to the CMOH, should not
change.

There will be a need, however, for substantial changes to the Act and Regulations to create the
framewaork for the proposed streamlined new approach. We urge careful and diligent consultation with
affected stakeholders in craiting a new regulatory regime to enable the system changes required.

Ali of which is respectfully submitted.

Algoma Public Health
Marlene Spruyt, BSc, MD, CCFP, FCFP, MSc-PH

North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
James Chirico, BSc, MD, FRCPC, MPH

Porcupine Health Unit
Lianne Catton, MD, CCFP-EM, MPH

Public Health Sudbury and Districts
Penny Sutcliffe, MD, MHSc, FRCPC

Timiskaming Health Unit
Glenn G. Corneil, MD, CCFP, FCFP

July 2019

7

Transforming Public Health for the People of Northeastern Ontario July 2019



e nawr [V

6102 SUNT PEPEAYS ‘B UINAIIYITEIULON ‘S0UD LIUES PUB UIBY "BLOZICHOZ 1904 BPYURS 'I90d ‘910Z EPEUED S3nsms ‘sayy Arspunog sudeiBoireg amnog zeq
'BL0Z SUNT ‘SEOAISS HBSIENG ¥ BBRAIMKY] ‘SPLIRD B AMGRNG RIEBH AN Aq pasedasg

wy
R ]
00E 00Z ool 0

> +

L]

ugnouey
[ ]

oao ayRlespousiguoue ()

@i s
“oyeionE

= -

_utm..... a)g ynes

s010 uley @

nun uyeaH Gueysiu [

WieaH aqnd ewoby _

siousia # Anapns uieeH anand [

nun unesH sudnaiod [

Bun yieaH 1ouisig punos Aued Aeg yuon [N
yijeaH d1jand 3N

uasaylen ﬂu Al
slie4 siontboy /

aueiyoo) e ; _
suhedaulon -
S|4 %00 j00wWwsg / ;

Buisexsndey /

1sleay

a3U0s00p

V Xipuoddy 6102 'se2lO Hun YiesH dland ise3 yuoN

[




‘sjepuews
1% s,uoljeziuebio ay) 0} Juswwwos pue Suipuejsiapun Buoss e sejessUOWa(Q sjepuepy 0) JUaLUYLIWOoD)
"eaJe [euo|Bay anjus oy} Jo spasu ay) Jo
v | abpajmouy Apeciq a:ow pue (spaau Jejnoiped ‘ougey) Ajjunwiwos sy Jo abpajmouy)| abpajmouy) Apunwwon
"suoijaeloid mol) Yseo pue sjesys adue(eq ‘SjusLLIBiels ewooul 'sjabpng Bupnjoul
1\ ‘sjuaws)ess [eraueuy jo Buipuesiapun s,uewAe) e aney pue peal 0} s|qe [enpIAIPU| Aoeizy [eloueul
‘suoyisenb
Aiessadau pue Jueasis) ‘ajeudoidde yse o) Japio ul aous)sisiad pue aouspyuod
Uim Juswibpnl sanesaqiap juspuadapul UMO S,2UC Ul 198 0) UONBUWISIRQ o
‘spJeoq Aoijod Jo oibajess Jayjo yum Bunyom souauadxs
[@AB] JoIUas Jo/pue 3aRIWLI0D soueusaaob Jo pieoq e uo Buinas aouausdxg e
‘8101 Jybisiano ve u Hubsiu pue JuswbBpnl pajensuowag e
‘aoueusanob
un yyea aland Jo swaisis auy) wio) ey saod pue s|0o0joud ‘sassanold S10}9211p JO SpJEOQ
1% dnosb ‘ss|j0s @jendoidde ay) yum sousuadxa pue jo Buipuesiepun Buong e uo ao1Alas aausladxg
- : {"o19 '‘Buuueid ssauisnq Juswainseaw
aouewlopad ‘Guued aibejens yim asusuadxa 'sidwexa Jo4) sjoe uopeziuebio
2y} J{elaq asoum uo sjenpialpul pue sdnoib ay) 1oy siyauaq parcsduwn apiacid Buiuue)g/uoisip
HY 1By} seagoalqo pue sjeob sininy auyap pue uojsiAua o) AJjige ay) Buiney [enpiapy oifialeng pue angealn
- "JS818)Ul UOLLILLIOD 3y} Ul S30USIaYIP JO SUOKN|0Sa) SEN(IOE) pue siaad Jiay) Jo
anioadsiad pue ‘uonisod 'seapl syl puejsIapUN Se ||9m se ‘siaad Jiay) o) aayoadsiad SUOIEJILUNWIWOYD
v pue 'suolisod ‘seap| J1ay} ajedunwiwod Ajlaanoays o} Alge ay) Buiaey [enpiaipuy jeuosiad-1aju|
"SUOISIJOP punos ayew pue sjuawnble pue sjesodoid 'suondo Buyuiy
[\ ussayp sjenjeas o) ‘Ajjeanus pue AjeanAieue yuiy; o) Ayge sy Buiaey jenpiaipul [ESNUD pue |eanhjeuy
|elauag)
TUAMS ONIHINDIY
SHOLI3HIAa 40 ¥IFWNN ) NOILdI¥3S3a FONINHIAIXT / TUNS
Sl :32IS ayvod
XIHLYIN 37140¥d SHOLO3dId

D Xipuaddy

JONVNYIAOD QUvOod
LINO HLTVAH OI'TdNd TYNOIDTY NYZLSVAHLION




‘uoneindod suoydoouei4 ay} pue saUNWIWOT) LUOKEN 1S4

JoulsIp pue saNiUNWWOoD UBqn Ylog woly uonejuasardal snouabipu| o) uojuape (eads yum ‘sebe jo Aisiemp & pue
Ausianip onsinBul) pue jeimyino ‘acuejeq tepuab o} auidse ||Im pieoq SY) *SA0QE Sjuswannbal uanb 'syqissod se yonw sy

240

SNOILVYIAISNOD NOILVINISIH4IY ¥3HLIO

ajow 1o |

‘diyssapes| pue yuawdojaaap [euonezjuebio juswabeuew
abueyd ‘suone|a) Jnoge) ‘vonesuadwiod jo seale ay) i Apejnoped (uoneubissp
E Yim Ajqesagsid) seaunosal uewny ui asuauadxe Bupinsuod Jo aARnooxa JOIUSS

asipadxy
S32IN0sSaY UewWnH

alow Jo|

"yoseasas buipnjour 'uoneziveblo yyeay oyqnd € 0] eoueAsel
jo spoalgns o) sajejas ¥ se Apeinaped 'yiesy jo syoadse u) asipadxa Buiney |enpiaipu)

asipadx3 waisAg yjeay

aIOW Jo |

‘suonnsut yiieay aiyqnd oy adueaajal Jo s1oslgns o) sajejs)
¥ se 'Auejnolped ‘(uoneubisap e yum Aigelajaid) me| sy w asipadxs Buiney enpiapy

asipadxy |ebaq

alow Jo |

‘aJNsodxa yons
abeusw o) sainseaw sjeudosdde Buluwisaslap Anyssaoons pue Jojaas Jyoid-104-jou
10 2ygnd 'sjeaud sy ui ysu o aunsodxa BuizAjeue Ui Buginsuod 10 aANJAXS J0IUSS

juswabeue sy

ajow Jo |

"SaABR|UI SUONE]S] JBp|oYaYels
Jojpue 'suofiesiunwiwod 9163)eNs Jo uonen|eas pue uonejuawa|dw ‘ubisep ‘Butuue)d
ayl yim (uoneubisap & ypm Ajqesajaid) asusuadxs Buninsuod 10 aanoaxs Joiues

$30N0BId Suohejay
1[Ny / SUCHEIUNWILLIO?)

Q40U Jo |

"sjuawdje)s |eroueuy GuizAjeue pue bBunenjeaa
'Bupipne u asipedxa sapn|oul ey voneziueblo ue u) Juswabeuew pue Bujuue)d
|euonesado |eioueuy ‘S|0U0d |efoueuly jeuldjul Jo abpaimouy aaisuayaidon e
‘goueuy ejesodiod pue Buiuodas pue Bununoooe
|etoueuy u (uoneubisap e yim Ajqessjaid) sousuadxe aAnoaxs Jojuag e

asiyadxy |eoueuy

aJij10adg

0 xipuaddy

HONVNAUTAOD AQUvOod
LINDY HLTVAH OI'T9Nd TYNOIDTY NUYILSVAHLION




w uojewpiood Jeucidal a1inbal ing jeumdas qns ase suonoung Auew se diyssapeaf |euoiFas 0 auy panop — sweay wesdory .
; uoneluawajdiul jpuordal gns annbal 1nqg jeuoiBal ase suonouny Auew se diysiapea) jeuoial 03 UK PIIOS — SWEDT SPIEPUE]S [PUOIEPUNO PUE $33IA9S 31ei0dI0] .
: YNESH §0 JRAPO |enpa pareudisap e sey uojBal gns yaey . ¢
: DUIIGIISIP YIR3Y JIYI0UE WOLS 3 PIN0IT ING (Paudjasd) yijeaH JO 130 (EPIN S| Japea) uoidas gng . |

spiepuels Leddold SpJEpUELS Wesdolg spsepuels wesdoly spiepuels Wwesdord

Spiepuls jEUglREpUNOS SPJEPUBIS [BUOIlEPUNOS SpiepuUels jeunlepuno SPLEPUBLS jELOIERUNGS

$3J|Alas aleindin) 5331A195 3lerodio] sSaJAlas ajelodio]) sa31A4as 21el0dl0)

l|eaH 0 130130 [ENPAN. . | [ Y1|ES8H $0 1321)Q |BIPaN YIEBH 30 120 [EAPAA L[1|EaH $0 232140 1221paly
uo|day qns uoiday qns uot33y gns uoiday qns

{spiepuels weidord pue ‘spiepuelg
|euoliepunoy ‘sadialag alesodio)
UE340 Fuisanp Ja1yD Supn)auy
Aleundiasip-mnw) saannaaxa |aaay

1ojuas sapnpu diyssapea jeuoifay . m _._u_mm_._ .._.O .hwu_to _mu_ﬂm_z _NCO_Mmm

diysiopean |euoiday

133140 FMINIIXT JB1YD B3I 51 oym
YHEDH JO 12340 jeNpP3 Ny jeuoiday .

AnpgeIunade pieog pue .>.u_u.cm yijea J1gnd __.mco._mmm_#mmm .r_toz
Jjuauisdevew ajelodiod Jendulg ‘ ) g &

......................................... 5§10323.iq Jo pleog

YijeaH jo Aisiulin

MIIAYIAO LHVHD TYNOILINNA

g xipuaddy



Ja30 Businy
49140 ay) os)e S| suosod 3sayy jo aup

Spaepuels wesdod jeuoiBay

23119BJ4 YyE3H |qnd 3AdaY]
juawssassy yjjeay uonendogd

Aunb3 yyeay

SpJepuels JeUDjIepunod [euoiSay

sadlalas Buipping
sausu|4
ASojouysa) uonewsoj)

5324N053Y VewnH

sadAsas alesodio) jeuoiday

yieaH jo JanyQ jexpaw jeuoiday (Aindag)

{uopoalosd yyjeay}

*Sdy

g xipuaddy

v UYifeaH 4o 12240 [2APaN |euoiday-qng HOWYS
i (uondanoud yyeay) spiepuers weiSold jeuoiday-gng SdHS
i {uonowoid yijeay) spiepuels weidoiq |leuociday-qns $dus
M SpJEPUBIS [BUOIIEPUNGS |euUDISaY-qnS S
o saaiasas ayelodio) jeuoiday-qns SIOHS
(HOW [euoi32) Ayndap ay3 S| Woym JO U0 ‘HOINHS
58 ayl s1uoido pausyaid) Japea weay euoi@ay-gns ~1LHS
E|
1 SddS SdHs S4HS SJHS vHOWWNS
uH seveedfostennannnetoesansenst
SO
@ {trx)
HOWHIQ 1L4S
dHd3 VHd 3H Sd k| Ll HH
(vonowoud yyeay) _ _
*SdY xS4Y SoY HOWYA
HOWY

IHdAN 510198410 JO pieog

M3IIA G311VL3d LHVHD TYNOLLONN



HOWYQ 3y3 51 suoisod 353y Jo Uy

Janyo Susinp Jaiyd ays 51 suolisod asayy jo auQ,

g xipuaddy

R L 1

(¥X)7LYS

{uonoarord yyeay}  [uvonowosd yieay)

xSdd *SdY

diysiapea jevo)d3ay 0y
auj] panog - swed)] wesdoid

S -

«544

S44S 5245

(wX)71YS

SO

diystapeaq jeuoi8ay 03 auj| p1jos

lllllllll“lllllll.h LA A A RER L)

vHOWHS

HOWY

— SWEa] |[euolepunogd pue 3jes0d10) ‘HOIN

{uonaaio4d yyjeay) {uonowaad yyeay)
x5dY *xSdY xSdY SO HOWYQA
! | ! | _
|
HOWHY
wes| aAllnNlax]




. . Phone 705-368-2710
/M anitoulin Fax  705-368-2694
Postal Bag 460, Cen tennla[ !- “"—:‘.T?{C E ﬂV IE D

70 Robinson St. . JUL 3 2
Little C \ ri -
P{;;e1 Kcl:rrent Ontario /Manor _ l 019

= e

July 24, 2018

The Township of Assiginack
156 Arthur Street

PO Box 238

Manitowaning, ON

POP 1NO

Dear Clerk:

The Board of Manitoulin Centennial Manor would like to invite a representative from each
council to attend an annual meeting. The Board will provide updated information on the financial
status of the home, and be available to answer any questions related to our strategic plan. The Board
will also like to take this opportunity to review and approve the By-laws.

The meeting will be held on September 26, 2019 at 7PM in the Chapei. Please let me know if a
representative will be able to attend. Thank you.

Yours Truly,

Tdmara Beam
Administrator
Manitoulin Centennial Manor

The largest freshwater
island in the world



' RECEIVED |

Ministry of Indigenous Affairs Ministére des affaires autochtones AUG ﬂ 1 zmg
Negotiations Branch Direction de negociation

160 Bloor Street East 160, rue Bloor Est 0

9" Floor, Suite 920 5% étage, suite 920

Toronto, ON M7A 2E6 Toronto, ON M7A 2E6

ontario.cafindigenous cntario.calautochtones

Tel: (705) 313-0023

August 1, 2019
To Whom it May Concern:
SUBJECT: Wiikwemkoong Islands Boundary Claim

Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory, the Government of Canada and the Government of
Ontario (“the Parties”) are in negotiations to resolve the outstanding Boundary claim
relating to islands off the eastern shore of Manitoulin Island in Georgian Bay.

The Parties identified a package of Proposed Settlement Lands which are intended to
be transferred to Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory as part of the settlement of the
claim. In June 2017, the Draft Environmental Study Report for these lands was released
in accordance with the requirements for Category C projects under the Class
Environmental Assessment for Resource Stewardship and Facility Development
Projects.

At this time, Ontario has concluded the final requirements for the Category C
Environmental Assessment (EA) and is releasing the Environmental Study Report
(ESR) for final inspection.

Ontario is seeking comments on the ESR from August 1, 2019 — September 15,
2019.

To obtain a copy of the Final ESR, please visit: www.ontario.ca/page/wiikwemkoong-
unceded-territory

For further information or to provide comments on the ESR please contact:

Ministry of Indigenous Affairs
Wiikwemkoong Islands Boundary Claim
160 Bloor Street East, Suite 920
Toronto, ON M7A 2E6
E-mail: wutclaim@ontario.ca

OR

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
3767 Hwy 69 S, Suite 5
Sudbury ON P3G 1E7
E-mail: sudburydistrictgeneric@ontario.ca

.12



If you feel that significant outstanding issues have not been addressed within the ESR,
you can ask for a higher level of assessment. This is known as a Part Il Order and
anyone can make the request. A request may be made to the Minister of the
Environment, Conservation and Parks for the project to comply with Part Il of the
Environmental Assessment Act (Part [l Order). This request must be made in writing to
the Minister at the address below and copied to the Ministry of Natural Resources and
Forestry before the end of the 45 calendar-day review period.

The Honourable Jeff Yurek
Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
77 Wellesley Street West
11th Floor, Ferguscn Block
Toronto, ON M7A 2T5

Additional information regarding Part Il Orders can be found at:
hitps://www.ontario.ca/page/class-environmental-assessments-part-ii-order

Thank you for your continued interest and participation in the Wiikwemkoong Islands
Boundary Claim.

Sincerely,

(T

Mike Taylor

Negotiator

Negotiations Branch

Ministry of Indigenous Affairs

Comments and personal information concerning the proposed transfer of provincial lands
to Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory are collected to assist with decision making and
potential follow-up with individuals as required. The collection of information complies with
Environmental Assessment Act requirements. Comments not constituting personal
information as defined by the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, may
be shared with others as appropriate, including the proponent ministries and may be
included in documentation available for public review. Personal information will only be
used / disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act. If you have questions regarding the collection, use or disclosure of your personal
information please contact Mike Taylor, Negotiator, Ministry of Indigenous Affairs (705)
313-0023 (contact information above).



Notice of Completion - Environmental Study Report (ESR)

Wilkwemkoong Islands Reserve Boundary Claim Negotiations

The Ontario Ministry of Indigenous Affairs (IA0), supported
by the Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
(MNRF} Sudbury District Office, proposes a disposition

of Crown land to Wilkwemkoong Unceded Territory
(Wiikwemkoong), in settlement of the Wiikwemkoong
Islands Boundary Claim. The proposed settlement lands are
located in the Districts of Killarney and Sudbury, as well as
unorganized areas. The Wilkwemkoong Istands Boundary
Claim is a tand claim relating to the islands off the eastern
shore of Manitoulin Island. The Council of Wilkwemkoong
and the Government of Ontario and Canada are working
together to resolve this outstanding land claim.

The Parties identified a package of proposed

settlement lands which are intended to be transferred to
Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory as part of the settlement
of the claim. In June 2017, the Draft Environmental Study
Report for these lands was released in accordance with

the requirements for Category C projects under the Class
Environmental Assessment for Stewardship and Facility
Development Projects.

At this time, Ontario has concluded the final
requirements for the Class C Environmental Assessment
(EA) and is releasing the final Environmental Study Report
(ESR), Resource Analysis and Notice of Completion for
final inspection,

The ESR is available for review and comment between
August 1, 2019 and September 15, 2019,

To obtain a copy of the ESR, provide comments or discuss
the project, please visit:

www.ontario.ca/page/wilkwemkoong-unceded-territory

Ministry of Indigenous Affairs
Wiikwemkoong Islands Boundary Claim
160 Bloor Street East, Suite gz0
Toronto, ON M7A 2EG

tel: 705-313-0023

e-mail: wutclaim@ontario.ca

Comments and personal information concerning the claim
and proposed disposition of Crown land are collected to

Wikwemikong

Manitoulin Unceded 26

Istand Georgian Bay

[ wiilkwamkaang Unceded Teritory
Firsl Malions Reserve Lands

I Froposed Setiemsnt Lands

Provincial Parks!
Conservation Roserves

) 1375, 004

assist with decision making and to allow for follow-up with
individuals as required. This activity occurs under 1AQ's mandate

to resolve land claims and is in compliance with the requirements of
the Environmental Assessment Act. IAO will provide MNRF and Ministry
of the Environment, Conservation and Parks with copies of comments
received, Comments not constituting personal information as defined
by the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, will be
shared with others as appropriate, and may be included in
documentation available for public review. Personal information will
anly be used/disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have questions
regarding the collection, use or disclosure of your personal
information, please contact Mike Taylor, Negotiator,

Ministry of Indigenous Affairs, 705-313-0023.

Ontario @




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 19-11

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
TO AUTHORIZE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE LANDOWNERS OF LEASK BAY
SHORES LANE AND THE SOUTH BAY COTTAGERS ASSOCIATION FOR ROAD
MAINTENANCE.

WHEREAS the necessary authority is found in Section 8 of the Municipal Act, SO,,
2001 Chapter 25 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, S.0., 2001, ¢ 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack deems
it beneficial to the community to enter into an agreement for road maintenance;

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT we enter the Agreement, attached to and forming part of this by-law
2. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon the third and final
reading.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 6+ day of August, 2019,

Mayor: Dave Ham

Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs

seal



MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
Between:
Landowners of Leask Bay Shores Lane
(the “Owners”), AND
The South Bay Cottagers Association (the “Association”)
AND
The Corporation of the Township of Assiginack (the “Township”)
Dated this 6th day of August, 2019

WHEREAS Leask Bay Shores Lane is a private road situated on a series of rights
of ways located in Lots 26, 27 and 28, Concession 9 in the Township of
Assiginack, as outlined on Schedule “A”, attached to and forming part of this
Agreement;

AND WHEREAS the undersigned parcel owners are the Owners of lands serviced
by Leask Bay Shores Lane who are desirous of having the Township provide
maintenance services on the private road for a fee;

AND WHEREAS the Association has agreed to facilitate the collection of and
remittance of fees from the Owners;

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

The Township agrees to provide maintenance at the standard prescribed in the
Township’s Minimum Maintenance Standards Policy (By-law # 04-42 as
amended) for Class 6 Roads in its jurisdiction, as outlined in Schedule “B”,
attached to and forming part of this Agreement, under the following conditions:

1.

All Owners identified in Schedule “A” must sign this Agreement as a condition of
maintenance services being provided by the Township.

2.

Each Owner shall maintain a minimum comprehensive liability insurance policy
in the amount of $ 1,000,000.00 on their land and right of way for the duration
of this Agreement and will produce a copy of such policy upon request of the
Township. The policy shall insure on an occurrence basis against claims for
personal or bodily injury, death or property damage suffered by others arising in



connection with the maintenance services provided by the Township,
indemnifying and insuring the Owner, the Township and their agents and their
employees and all others for whom each of them is at law responsible, in such
amounts which shall be from time to time required by the Township for any
personal or bodily injury, death, property damage or other claim in respect of
any one accident or occurrence and, without limiting the foregoing, with
provisions for cross-liability and severability of interests. The insurance policy
or policies placed by the Owner pursuant to this clause shall be primary and
shall be fully exhausted before calling into contribution any insurance available
to the Township or its agents. The Township shall maintain a comprehensive
program of insurance policies and will, if possible, obtain a specific policy
covering the work contained in this Agreement.

3.

Each Owner grants permission to the Township to provide maintenance,
including but not limited to grading, snowplowing, culvert and ditch
maintenance, brushing and placement of fill and gravel on their property.

4.

Each Owner acknowledges that the Association or its successor shall act as their
agent in terms of accepting invoices from the Township for maintenance services
on a quarterly basis and for collecting all fees from the Owners and submitting
payment to the Township. The Owners further agree that the Township is not
responsible in any way for collection services and that failure to pay for the
maintenance services is a default of the Agreement.

5.

Each Owner acknowledges that nothing in this Agreement grants any priority of
service status to Leask Bay Shores Lane by the Township and that all decisions
in terms of timing, scheduling and performance of maintenance will be at the
sole discretion of the Township. In addition, the parties confirm that the terms
of this Agreement are not an acceptance of any pubic road status being conferred
by the Township on this private road.

6.

THAT for the 2019/2020 season, the seasonal rate for the defined maintenance
services (By-law # 04-42 as amended) shall be $ 2,000.00. This rate will be
reviewed bi-annually and adjusted as necessary by the Township, to reflect
actual costs.



7.

The term of this Agreement will be for five years. Any future renewals may be
for a five-year term. The Association shall act as agent for the Owners during
any renewal process, which remains at the discretion of the Township.

8.

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their respective heirs,
executors, administrators and assigns and any subsequent purchasers of the
Owner’s lands. The Owners agree to make prospective purchasers of their lands
aware of this Agreement as part of their required real estate disclosures.

9.

The Owners covenant to indemnify and save harmless the Township from any
and all claims, liabilities, damages, costs, expenses, suits or actions or other
proceedings by whomsoever made, sustained, brought or prosecuted in any
manner resulting from the terms of this Agreement.

10.

All Owners of any additional parcels created gaining access to Leask Bay Shores
Lane by way of a Consent to Sever shall be required to participate in this
Agreement.

11.

Should any provision of this Agreement be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected, and each term and condition
shall be valid and enforceable to the extent permitted by law.

12.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement, in the case of default, breach or
non-observance made or suffered by the Owners, acting separately or
collectively, at any time or times in respect of any of the covenants, obligations
or agreements herein contained on the part of the Owners, then, the Township
may terminate this Agreement. Notice of termination to the Owners shall be in
writing.

SIGNATURES:

The Corporation of the Township of Assiginack:

Mayor: Dave Ham Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs



LEASK BAY SHORES LANDOWNERS:

Name and Address

Name and Address

Name and Address

Name and Address

Name and Address

Name and Address

Name and Address

Name and Address




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 19-12

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
TO APPOINT AN ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT.

WHEREAS the necessary authority is found in Section 8 of the Municipal Act, SO,,
2001 Chapter 25 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, S.0., 2001, ¢ 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack deems
it beneficial to the community to hire an Administrative Assistant pursuant to
Employment Agreements,

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Crystal Lentir be appointed as Administrative Assistant;
2. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon the third and final
reading.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 6t day of August, 2019.

Mayor: Dave Ham

Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs

seal



